
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


March 14, 2013
 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on March 14, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. in the
Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio


Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Floyd Jones, County Clerk
Tameca White, Executive Assistant
Dennis Davenport, Interim County Attorney


_______________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance


Chairman Brown called the March 14, 2013 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.


Commissioner Barlow introduced Deacon Francis Head of St. Gabriel Catholic Church to the Board, and he asked
Deacon Head to offer the Invocation.  Deacon Head offered the Invocation.


Commissioner McCarty led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda


Chairman Brown moved to approve the Agenda and to move New Business Items 5, 6 and 8 on the Agenda so that they
could follow immediately after the Proclamation and prior to Public Comment.  Commissioners McCarty and Ognio
seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.







Minutes
March 14, 2013
Page Number 2


PROCLAMATION / RECOGNITION:


1. Proclamation of March 16, 2013 as “Master Gardener Extension Volunteer Appreciation Day.”


Commissioner Oddo read the “Master Gardener Extension Volunteer Appreciation Day” proclamation.  Ms. Kim
Jackson, the Coordinator for the Extension Office, spoke about how the Extension Office provides information
to homeowners about horticulture, about how to have sustainable homes with home gardens, and how to
become involved in the 4-H program.  Ms. Jackson also spoke about the Master Gardener Program where
individuals volunteer in the community.  A copy of the request and proclamation, identified as “Attachment 1",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Jim Richter: Mr. Richter stated that he attended the Ethics Hearing on March 13, 2013, and that he was pleased to see
the ethics charge filed by former Commissioner Robert Horgan against Chairman Brown is dismissed.  Mr. Richter asked
the Board if there were further developments relating to the investigation into the destruction of public records authorized
and carried out by former County Administrator Jack Krakeel and former County Attorney Scott Bennett.  He also asked
about Mr. Bennett’s alleged violation of his employment contract.  He stated that he received an anonymous email from
an attorney in Henry County advising him that Mr. Bennett was “double-dipping” by practicing law while having an
exclusive employment contract with Fayette County.  He reported that the attorney detailed three cases where Mr.
Bennett was listed as the attorney of record.  He continued that he received a copy of Mr. Bennett’s employment contract
through the Open Records process, and that he confirmed that Mr. Bennett was violating his contract.  He stated that
he turned the information over to Commissioner Brown and he asked if there were any developments in the matter.


Lee Hearn: Former County Commissioner Lee Hearn told the Board that he was asked recently by County Administrator
Steve Rapson why he kept coming to meetings to complain about the new Board’s actions, and he said the reason was
because he hoped to convince four of the Commissioners that they are being given bad advice by the Chairman.  He
said he spent two long years listening to Chairman Brown’s “decisiveness” and he had a pretty good feel for what the
Chairman was trying to achieve before the new Commissioners “catch on to his antics”.  Mr. Hearn said that he was
informed by some friends that the problem with the forum he chose to voice his complaints was that it came off as the
opinion of one politician against another who lost the last election, and that it was difficult for the general public to
understand the consequences of Commissioner Brown’s and the new Board’s actions on some issues.  He suggested
that a forum be created allowing the average citizen to look at the issues in depth and to decide for themselves what are
sour grapes and “who is drinking the Brown Kool-Aid”. Mr. Hearn suggested that the forum could be transparent, and
that it would provide information on the most resent Local Option Sales Tax (LOST) negotiations.  Mr. Hearn spoke about
the previous Board’s approach to the LOST negotiations, but he added that “the new Board has decided to give that
money to the Chairman’s buddy, the mayor of Fayetteville, and to help Peachtree City pay for all its lawsuits.”    He
suggested that the information which was used by the previous Board and the information used by the current Board
be placed on the County’s website, and that the issue could be discussed at the next Stormwater Town Hall meeting.
Mr. Hearn questioned the recent retirement of Public Safety Director Allen McCullough, who served Fayette County for
31 years, and he asked the Board to take an opportunity to explain why they felt it necessary to do such a great public
servant wrong.  Mr. Hearn asked the Board to also place on the website their definition of what a balanced budget is.
He stated that from July 1, 2009 until July 1, 2012, the General Funds Fund Balance increased every year, and he asked
for someone to explain to him how the County was deficit budgeting during those times.  Mr. Hearn questioned Chairman
Brown’s email to all county employees, said it would hurt employee morale, and questioned what the turnover rate would
be in the coming months.  In closing, Mr. Hearn said he would welcome an opportunity to discuss LOST at a public
hearing, a town hall meeting, or at the Stormwater Meeting, said he appreciated the opportunity to speak, and said the
Board should expect to see him often.







Minutes
March 14, 2013
Page Number 3


Frank Gardner: Mr. Gardner thanked Stormwater staff for coming to his residence and checking his complaint.  He
added that he thought the Stormwater Department should be moved into the County’s Road Department or into the
Public Works Division, so that it could become a taxable department.  Mr. Gardner next spoke about a safety problem
at Lake Horton, and he explained the difficulty to get into a boat from the boat ramp and rocky shore.  He said the
situation was dangerous, but that the County has sportsmen who he thought he could persuade to raise money in order
to make it safer to put boats into the lake.


Paul Parchert: Mr. Paul Parchert informed the Board that Fayette County recently installed two fire hydrants along the
West Fayetteville Bypass for an unknown purpose, that the citizens of Janice Drive had paid to install that waterline, and
he suggested that the County was installing waterlines along the West Fayetteville Bypass.  Mr. Parchert also stated
that while he understood that the current Board was not in favor of the West Fayetteville Bypass, he suggested that the
County explore the possibility of placing landscaping along the road or trees along the road so that residents do not have
to see the road.  He said the people moved into excluded neighborhoods; to places where they could see trees.  He said
that, now, everyone on the West Fayetteville Bypass could see all the way up his deck and see him in his hot tub.  He
said this issue affected all the property owners along the West Fayetteville Bypass, and he did not think there would be
much cost in providing cover for those along West Fayetteville Bypass.


Mayor Greg Clifton: Fayetteville Mayor Greg Clifton replied to Mr. Hearn’s comments saying Chairman Brown did not
make any commitment regarding Local Option Sales Tax (LOST) negotiations to the cities other than once the new
Board was installed there would be negotiations. He spoke about the difficulties in working with the County with its
previous Board, stated that consultant Phil Sutton had concluded that the City of Fayetteville should receive 18%, and
that the City of Fayetteville only received 14.99%.  He said that the negotiation stage had given way to the lawsuit phase
where the issue would be decided by a judge.  He informed the Board that all the parties thought negotiation was better
than facing a judgment, that all the parties made compromises, that City Manager Joe Morton worked to bring the Town
of Tyrone back to the negotiation table, and that the best agreement given the circumstances was reached.  He closed
his remarks by thanking the new Board for working with the cities on this matter.  Chairman Brown replied that Mayor
Clifton did not deserve the criticism he received from Mr. Hearn during public comments.


CONSENT AGENDA:


Commissioner Oddo moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 2 and 3 with one change to the March 4, 2013
Stormwater Meeting Minutes.  He explained that the change was minor, and that one name needed to be corrected from
Rick Medder to Rick Minter.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.


The motion to approve Consent Agenda Items 2 and 3 with one change to the March 4, 2013 Stormwater Meeting
Minutes passed unanimously.


2. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award annual Bid #872 to E.R. Snell Contracting of Tyrone as
the primary vendor, to C.W. Matthews, Inc. of Tyrone as the secondary vendor, and to C.W. Matthew’s
Inc. of Forest Park as a backup vendor for the purchase of asphalt for the 2013 calendar year, in an
amount not to exceed $2,660,000.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contracts.  A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


3. Approval of the February 21, 2013 Department Outreach Meeting Minutes, the February 28, 2013 Board
of Commissioners Meeting Minutes, and the March 4, 2013 Stormwater Town Hall Meeting Minutes.







Minutes
March 14, 2013
Page Number 4


OLD BUSINESS:


NEW BUSINESS:


4. Consideration of Chairman Brown’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2013-07 opposing the split
of the Griffin Judicial Circuit and the creation of a separate circuit for Fayette County.


Commissioner McCarty moved to adopt Resolution 2013-07 opposing the split of the Griffin Judicial Circuit and
the creation of a separate circuit for Fayette County.  Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion. 


Chairman Brown stated that this issue has “kind of come and gone and that this year the environment might
have been ripe for another attempt at trying to split Fayette County off of its judicial circuit”.  He said the Board
did not see this potential action as being in the best interest of Fayette County since a study conducted in years
past showed that the action would significantly increase costs to both the County and the State of Georgia.
Furthermore, he said it would create a problem since there would be only one Superior Court Judge in the
Fayette Circuit, and that due process would be significantly slowed due to the number of case loads.  Moreover,
the Chairman pointed out that there would be other issues if the judge had a conflict of interest in hearing a
case and other judges from other circuits would have to be brought in.


 The motion to adopt Resolution 2013-07 opposing the split of the Griffin Judicial Circuit and the creation of a
separate circuit for Fayette County passed unanimously passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and
Resolution 2013-07, identified as ‘Attachment 3", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


5. Consideration of Chairman Brown’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2013-08 supporting the
rescission of the Road Tax Penalty from the Transportation Investment Act.


Chairman Brown pointed out a sign on a tripod that was placed in the room, and he explained that he was part
of a group named “The Transportation Leadership Coalition”.  He said the group deeply believed that is there
should not be a penalty on the public for voting their conscious.  He explained that when a referendum is put
together for the people to vote upon, but with the caveat that the people will be penalized if they do not vote
a certain way, that it is not right.  Chairman Brown then read Resolution 2013-08 into the record.  The following
is the text of Resolution 2013-08:


RESOLUTION  2013-08


A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF RESCINDING THE


ROAD TAX PENALTY FROM THE TRANSPORTATION


INVESTMENT ACT


WHEREAS, The Transportation Investment Act of 2010 (TIA) was passed hurriedly as
the 2010 General Assembly waned to a close, with little public input and little public
knowledge of what was contained in the bill; and


WHEREAS,  The overwhelming majority of citizens in Fayette County, both Republican
and Democrat, voted in opposition of the TIA referendum held in July of 2012; and







Minutes
March 14, 2013
Page Number 5


WHEREAS,  Not a single county in the traffic-filled metropolitan Atlanta Region
approved the TIA referendum; and


WHEREAS,  Transportation Investment Act referendum was voted down by citizen
taxpayers in the Northwest Georgia Region, Georgia Mountains Region, Atlanta Region,
Three Rivers Region, Northeast Georgia Region, Middle Georgia Region, Southwest
Georgia Region, South Georgia Region and the Coastal Region; and


WHEREAS,   We determine it is un-American and undemocratic to create a bill touted
as a referendum, asking the electorate to decide, and penalize them if they oppose the
measure; and


WHEREAS,  We view any claim that the citizen taxpayers brought this egregious
penalty onto themselves as thoughtless and irresponsible as the general public had little
idea of what was in TIA bill; and


WHEREAS,  There was no “local opportunity to decide” as the entire process,


including the referendum and penalty was mandated by the State Legislature; and


WHEREAS,  The Fayette County Board of Commissioners believes, “One should not
treat others in ways that one would not like to be treated,” and the State Legislature has
not levied such penalties against itself; 


BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Board of Commissioners of Fayette
County does hereby formally request that the State Legislature, reflecting the desires of
Georgia’s citizens with full accountability, rescind all penalties from the TIA as stated in
Senate Bill 73.  Be it further resolved that the Board of Commissioners of Fayette
County pose no objection with three regions that approved the TIA retaining the lower
10% match for the duration of the tax period.


           
So resolved this 14th day of March 2013, by the


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


After reading the resolution into the record, Chairman Brown told those present that the “crossover day” for
the Georgia General Assembly had come and gone, and he explained that for a bill to remain alive in the
Georgia General Assembly, it had to be passed by either the Senate or the House of Representatives prior
to “crossover day.  Chairman Brown stated that Senate Bill 73 (SB73), which would have removed the
penalties, was not approved by either legislative house prior to “crossover day” and therefore Fayette
County was still stuck with the penalty for voting against Transportation Investment Act referendum.  He
thought that passing Resolution 2013-08 would show the County’s support of those senators who had the
courage to raise the question and fight for the citizens of Georgia who should not be penalized for speaking
their mind and voting their conscious.


Chairman McCarty moved to adopt Resolution 2013-08.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.  No
further discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and Resolution 2013-
08, identified as “Attachment 4", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Minutes
March 14, 2013
Page Number 6


6. Consideration of Chairman Brown’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2013-09 removing Fayette
County from the Concept 3 Transit Plan.


Chairman Brown informed the audience that there is a Regional Mass Transit Plan that includes the 10-
counties of the Metropolitan Atlanta Region.  He referred to a map of south metropolitan Atlanta and
Fayette County which was displayed on the televisions in the room, and he spoke about where commuter
rails and an arterial bus rapid transit was projected for Fayette County.  Chairman Brown then read
Resolution 2013-09 into the record.  The following is the text of Resolution 2013-09:


RESOLUTION  2013-09


RESOLUTION TO REMOVE FAYETTE COUNTY FROM


THE CONCEPT 3 TRANSIT PLAN


WHEREAS,  Fayette County has a population of approximately 107,000 and a land
mass of almost 200 square miles; and 


WHEREAS,  Fayette County’s projected population for 2030 is expected only to be
179,000; and


WHEREAS,  The transit projects listed for Fayette County in the Concept 3 transit plan
are cost prohibitive and not suited for the county’s low density land use plan; and


WHEREAS,  Fayette County commuters make up an extremely small portion of the
ridership with mass transit in metropolitan Atlanta; and


WHEREAS,  Fayette County’s ability to draw economic development and quality
residents is not dependent upon mass transit, but, rather upon its unique rural quality of
life; and


WHEREAS, The conservative culture within Fayette County frowns upon a system that
is not close to self-sustaining, requiring enormous subsidies, while eliminating routes
and personnel in the face of declining revenues; and


WHEREAS,  It is the duty of all jurisdictions in Fayette County to focus on protecting
our quality of life, residential density remaining low, our excellent school system, our
less congested roads, our green spaces and our exceptional commitment to public safety,
which keeps our community strong and able to attract high paying jobs to Fayette
County, avoiding attempts to mimic more rampant growth patterns in other areas;







Minutes
March 14, 2013
Page Number 7


BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Board of Commissioners of Fayette
County does hereby formally request to all regional and state entities that Fayette
County be removed from the Concept 3 transit plan and all other plans requiring
publicly subsidized transit in Fayette County.


           
So resolved this 14th day of March 2013, by the


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


Ginger Smithfield:  Mrs. Ginger Smithfield thanked the Board for the resolution saying it was greatly
needed.  She also thanked the Board for “sticking to [Fayette County’s] Land Use Plan.”


Commissioner Ognio moved to adopt Resolution 2013-09.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. 
No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and Resolution 2013-09,
identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


7. Approval of the medical plan selection team’s recommendation to award CIGNA as Fayette County’s
medical provider.


County Administrator Steve Rapson informed the Board that the County formed a Medical Plan Selection
Team that reviewed the medical plan for next year, and he explained the findings and recommendation to
the Board.


Chairman Brown thanked the Finance staff, Human Resources staff, Mr. Rapson, and other staff who
reviewed each of the proposed contracts and really worked on the premiums.  He reminded those present
that this was a bad budget year and that the County needed to save every dime it has.  He said the team
did a tremendous job in finding the savings, and he thanked the Cigna representative for coming to the
table and working out an excellent deal.


Commissioner Ognio moved to approve the medical plan selection team’s recommendation to award Cigna
as Fayette County’s medical provider.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as Attachment 6", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


8. Consideration of administration of West Fayetteville Bypass related to handling the legal
ramifications, existing rate of completion, and current environmental issues.


Chairman Brown stated that he had a written memorandum, and he read it into the record.  The following is
a transcript of the memorandum and motion Chairman Brown read into the record:







Minutes
March 14, 2013
Page Number 8


As someone who has thoroughly studied the West Fayetteville Bypass and opposed it since the
day it was introduced as a county TSPLOST project back in 2003, I am forced to concede that
former Commissioners Lee Hearn, Robert Horgan and former Chairman Herb Frady have
achieved their objective of pushing Phase II of the bypass far enough along so that we are
unable prevent its completion.


After consulting with our county’s attorney, road and engineering staff, I offer the following
thoughts.


Staff acknowledges there was an outright attempt to force Phase II of the bypass into an ultra-
fast engineering and construction mode so as to push the project far enough along that
completion would be imminent.  I personally witnessed the constant prodding from then-County
Administrator Jack Krakeel and then-Commissioner Lee Hearn on the TSPLOST committee to
accelerate Phase II.


 It is truly distressing that our new Interim County Attorney revealed that he discovered 10
properties that are still in condemnation phase along Phase II, either in the courts or by other
means, but the county took the land from the local property owners and began building Phase II
of the bypass on those parcels anyway.  I consider this careless methodology to be both
inappropriate and unconscionable, opening up the county up to considerable risk by not knowing
the actual costs of land acquisitions and possible court-imposed damages.


For the record, I do not hold staff accountable for any of these irresponsible and inappropriate
actions to accelerate Phase II without officially acquiring the land and determining the total
land costs in advance as that was the process was totally driven by the majority from the
previous Board of Commissioners, Jack Krakeel and former-County Attorney Scott Bennett. 


The southern section of Phase II (everything south of Eastin Road which accounts for 50% of the
length of the entire project) was completed last year.


The section from Eastin Road to State Route 92 was substantially complete at the beginning of
the year.  Our new Board of Commissioners recently delayed material contract approvals for the
bypass so that we could thoroughly evaluate our position.


I report that we are shackled by a contract approved by the former-Commission Chairman Frady
and former-Commissioners Hearn and Horgan.  Undeniably, the contractor, E.R. Snell, has
completed a majority of the work from Eastin Road to State Route 92 with the contract calling
for finish paving in May.


The contractor has to be paid in full or the county government is in breach of the contract as we
are locked into a binding agreement from the former majority on the Board of Commissioners.  If
we continue to halt the work, we lose a significant amount of taxpayer dollars with nothing to
show for it.  In addition, we are also experiencing erosion problems from the prepared road bed
now in place, it will cost even more taxpayer dollars, beyond the binding agreement for road
construction, to contain that damage if the road bed is not paved.







Minutes
March 14, 2013
Page Number 9


We also have another contract where we are locked into a binding agreement from the former
majority on the Board of Commissioners with contractor McCarthy Improvements related to the
bridge at Whitewater Creek.  As with the other contractor, the work is in progress and
terminating the project would result in a breach of contract, meaning the taxpayers would pay
for the total project without the work being performed.


The roundabout project at State Route 92 is in the design phase.  Once our new County
Administrator was officially employed with the county, I asked him to immediately work with
staff on finding a less expensive and less harmful design on the homes and businesses in the
area.  I am pleased to announce that it appears the road and engineering staff have come up with
a better, less expensive option.


The original roundabout plan cost $1.7 million and had a significant impact on the surrounding
homes and businesses.  An alternate plan, costing much less, avoiding a major utility relocation
and greatly reduces the impact on the neighbors.


The majority on the previous Board of Commissioners moved forward on the design components
on Phase III of the bypass.  Staff had begun the preliminary planning process.


In looking for the best solution possible under the constrained circumstances, I offer the
following motion to the Board of Commissioners:


I move that the Board of Commissioners, to avoid a lawsuit based on breach of contract related
to binding agreements passed by the majority of the previous Board of Commissioners and to
avoid paying the cost of resolving continued environmental damages from leaving the currently
formed road bed unpaved, allow the completion of Phase II up to State Route 92.  Likewise, I
move that the roundabout previously approved by the majority on the previous Board of
Commissioners be reconfigured to a normal four-way intersection with a reduced cost and a
reduced impact on the neighbors.  In addition, I move further that Phase III of the West
Fayetteville Bypass be officially terminated as a planned project and removed from the Fayette
County Transportation Plan as a new road segment.  Finally, I conclude this motion with an
official apology from the county government to the landowners and taxpayers of Fayette County
for the local government not being receptive on the issue of the West Fayetteville Bypass project
and county’s forcing the construction of Phase II, even before a substantial amount of the land
was purchased just to handcuff the current Board of Commissioners to the completion of the
phase because of the binding contracts of their predecessors.  May we never see such
thoughtlessness in this county ever again.   I continue that all existing contracts for hauling,
gravel, and asphalt be continued. So moved.


Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.


Ginger Smithfield: Mrs. Smithfield thanked all of the Commissioners for doing everything they have done
to fight the West Fayetteville Bypass.  She acknowledged that Chairman Brown had been against the
bypass since 2003, and she said she greatly appreciated the efforts, the thought, and the investigative work
the Board put into the matter.  She continued saying all of the homeowners along the West Fayetteville
Bypass thanked the Board, and she urged the Board to abolish Phase III of the bypass.  Mrs. Smithfield
pointed out that there was a huge, old, operating family farm in the path of Phase III that could be spared,
and that many homeowners along Phase III could be spared from what many Phase II homeowners were
not.  She repeated her request to abolish Phase III of the West Fayetteville Bypass.







Minutes
March 14, 2013
Page Number 10


Dennis Chase: Mr. Chase said he had one, continuing, and unanswered question that he had risen several
times and still did not have an answer on.  He said the question related to whether the Stormwater Utility
Department every reviewed the best management practices to be installed when the West Fayetteville
Bypass was built.  He said the last he understood, staff did not know whether it had been reviewed or not. 
He pointed out that the West Fayetteville Bypass was one-million square feet of impervious surface.  He
understood that staff would perform the Sediment Erosion Control [study], but he did not know whether
there were adequate provisions alongside the bypass to protect the stormwater runoff.  He thought this was
an outstanding issue, and while he could not get an answer to the question, he asked the Board if they
could get an answer.  Chairman Brown replied that a Stormwater Town Hall Meeting was coming up, and
that this was a question that should be answered at the meeting.  County Administrator Steve Rapson
replied that it would be answered at the Stormwater Town Hall Meeting.


Frank Gardner: Mr. Gardner informed the Board of a dangerous curve at Foxrun Road and Davis Road. 
He suggested that if Phase II is completed then the curve would also have to be straightened.  He told the
Board that he was surprised no one had been killed at the curve, and he spoke about some of the dangers
associated with the curve.  


Tom Waller: Mr. Waller thanked the Board for the action relative to Phase III of the West Fayetteville
Bypass.  He said he understood that Phase II was so far down the road that it could not be completed, but
he pointed out that contracts typically have a “back out clause” where a certain amount of money is paid
without having to bite the bullet.  He asked why such a clause was not in the contract for the West
Fayetteville Bypass.  Mr. Waller also informed the Board that someone had knocked down the stop sign at
the West Fayetteville Bypass and Sandy Creek Road.  He suggested that a couple of signs could be
installed and one could be placed over the road to facilitate people stopping at the intersection.  In closing,
Mr. Waller asked what the cost would be to stop Phase II of the bypass and how much of a bill should be
hung around the necks of the previous Commissioners.


Roy Bishop: Mr. Bishop thanked Chairman Brown for putting in writing what he has been living for the past
two years.  He said he lives on the low-end of the West Fayetteville Bypass, and that recently dynamiting
has been occurring for the past three weeks since engineering was not properly done but was rushed
through.  Concerning the current stormwater issues, Mr. Bishop said the roads were “falling in”, but that he
had not heard anyone from the Road Department ask to fix roads; only to build new roads.


Commissioner Oddo said when he was campaigning that he spoke about wanting to assess the West
Fayetteville Bypass.  He stated that after he made his review, and after thinking like a business man, that
he concluded that stopping the West Fayetteville Bypass “would be a terrible waste of the taxpayers’
money.”  He said the County has what it has, and that the parts that the County has needs to be finished,
and that Phase III needed to be cancelled.


Chairman Brown stated that the portion of West Fayetteville Bypass that is left is unpaved and substantially
cleared.  He said that meant if the roadbed is left unpaved that all of the material would wash away and
would eventually erode and deteriorate.  He explained that the County is in a Catch-22, and that he did not
take any joy in voting to finish the project.  He said he was sad to say that the County condemned many
properties through a special means and started to build on people’s property before the landowners were
even paid for their land.  Chairman Brown said that the County did not know what the land prices would be,
or what the judge-imposed penalties would be, but with great sorrow he did not feel the Board had any
choice in the matter.  Concerning Phase III of the West Fayetteville Bypass, Chairman Brown said he
thought the Board would save the family’s farm since it is the right thing to do. 







Minutes
March 14, 2013
Page Number 11


The motion as read by Chairman Brown and seconded by Commissioner McCarty passed unanimously.  A
copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


Re-Advertisement of two Vacancies on the Public Facilities Authority and an Opening on the Department of
Family and Children Service’s Board: County Administrator Steve Rapson informed the Board that staff is
currently re-advertising two vacancies on the Public Facilities Authority.  He said the County already actually
received two applications for those vacancies, but based on their experience the County felt there needed to be
someone with more of a financial background, and that is why those positions were re-advertised.  Mr. Rapson
stated that as positions are advertised, if someone does express an interest but it is felt they may be applicable for
another board or a commission or authority, that staff would keep the applications on file similar to how Human
Resources does.  Then, when a position becomes vacant, those who have expressed interest can be contacted.  Mr.
Rapson also informed the Board that earlier in the afternoon, the County was notified that Ms. Debbie Chambers of
the Fayette County Department of Family and Children’s Services (DFCS) would likely resign during the week.  He
said the position would be advertised once official notification was given.  Chairman Brown appointed Commissioner
David Barlow to review the DFCS applications.


Acknowledgment of Transportation Engineer Carlos Christian: County Administrator Steve Rapson said he was
a big believer in giving credit where it is due.  He said Transportation Engineer Carlos Christian, from the Public
Works Department, is the one who came up with the intersection reconfiguration at the West Fayetteville Bypass,
and that his work would save Fayette County between $500,000 to $700,000. 


Kenwood Road Bridge Project Open House: County Administrator Steve Rapson informed everyone that an Open
House was being scheduled for April 8, 2013 for the Kenwood Road Bridge project.  He said the Open House would
last from 5:00 p.m. until 7:00 p.m., and that he would send an email to the Board concerning it.  Chairman Brown
noted that the project was near a park, an elementary school, and churches.  He suggested that those who live or do
business in the area should pay close attention to the issue.


Response to Mr. Lee Hearn’s Public Comments: County Administrator Steve Rapson replied that as a profession
and Certified Public Accountant, and as one who has done this type of work for over twenty years–including LOST
negotiations, that many of Mr. Hearn’s comments were very misleading.  He encouraged everyone who is truly
interested to come by and he would share every piece of documentation he has, and every study and analysis that
has been performed he said he would not require staff to scan 20,000 pages and create an entire organization on
the website.  He concluded that “saying $14.5 million dollars does not make it so”.  He equated the LOST
negotiations to intergovernmental cooperation, and he said it is not “us versus them, it’s Fayette County.”  Mr.
Rapson added that if Mr. Hearn wanted to see a balanced budget that he would encourage him to look at the Fiscal
Year 2014 budget which is about to be done.


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


Four Items for Executive Session: Interim County Administrator Dennis Davenport informed the Board that two
threatened litigation items, one land acquisition item, and one personnel item needed to be discussed in Executive
Session.







Minutes
March 14, 2013
Page Number 12


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow said he would be silent since Mr. Hearn took quite enough time and
there was no need for him to continue the conversation.


Commissioner Oddo: Commissioner Oddo said he did not feel like he should have to respond, but he said, with all
due respect to Commissioner Brown, that he “would not follow him anywhere.”  He thought that would be nice for the
record.


Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty thanked everyone for coming to the meeting, and he seconded
Commissioner Oddo’s statement about following Commissioner Brown.  He said the Commissioners have their own
minds and their own opinions.  He said that very often there is agreement, and when there is agreement he is 100%
there, and when there is a disagreement he will vote against it.  He said that was all he could do.


Commissioner Ognio: Commissioner Ognio said there was a lot he could get into with Mr. Hearn, but he thanked
the people along Phase II of the West Fayetteville Bypass for understanding the Board’s position.  He apologized to
them one more time saying the Board had worked hard to stop it, but it could not be stopped and he hated it for
them.


Interim County Attorney Dennis Davenport: Interim County Attorney Dennis Davenport reported that he
overlooked one item, and that there is a fifth item for Executive Session– namely, the review of the February 28,
2013 Executive Session Minutes.


Chairman Brown: Chairman Brown introduced Ms. Tameca White saying that she was Fayette County’s latest
employee.  He said she had hit the ground running and that “she has saved my life because she keeps everything in
perfect order, she just runs it like a machine.”  Chairman Brown said he found it hard when someone criticizes
someone else for not having an open forum and that was the same person who voted not to let someone make a
presentation on an Agenda item, and he said it was somewhat hypocritical.  He stated that Mr. Hearn’s comments
about Mayor Greg Clifton were unfair, and he said that all of the jurisdictions of Fayette County, including Fayette
County, gave a little bit to help the City of Peachtree City.  He said the issue is about Fayette County, and that the
division has to stop, and that there is enough of the fighting.  He said the County’s position for an entire year was
“Our way or the highway, and that is all we are going to say”, and he stated that position was shameful.  Chairman
Brown also said it was humorous because, as a Commissioner, he had asked to see the LOST report twice, but that
he was not given the report.  He found it astounding that Mr. Hearn was now asking to put the report on the website,
even though he was not allowed to see the report when he asked for it last year.  Concerning the email that was sent
to the Fayette County employees, Chairman Brown said he sent it for a reason so that every employee could have
an appreciation for the budgetary situation the County is in.  He encouraged staff to withhold any expenses they
could as the County would have to find a way to cover costs.  He also encouraged Constitutional Officers to not fill
vacancies and to freeze positions.  Chairman Brown also addressed Mr. Parchert’s request to place landscaping
along the West Fayetteville Bypass by saying the Board heard his concern and took it seriously.  He said after the
West Fayetteville Bypass was completed that the Board would be able to review each situation individually in an
effort to reduce the pain.


Mayor Greg Clifton: Mayor Clifton stated that in his previous comments he left out one point, that County
Administrator Rapson had brought it back to his attention when he spoke of intergovernmental cooperation.  He
noted that Mr. Hearn commented about pushing more costs from the cities onto the County for EMS service.  Mayor
Clifton stated that the City of Fayetteville and Fayette County are in discussions of relocating the EMS services from
Station 4 to the city’s facilities at this time.  He mentioned that this would not be a cost that the County would bear,







Minutes
March 14, 2013
Page Number 13


but that it would be a cost that the City of Fayetteville would bear.


Chairman Brown: Chairman Brown stated that the greatest compliment that Mayor Clifton and he could have ever
received from a person who is not typically considered a political ally.  He said that person stated he had been doing
business in Fayette County for 25 years and that he had not seen such good cooperation in his 25 years of doing
business between Fayette County, Fayetteville, and the other cities in Fayette County as he has seen today. 
Chairman Brown thanked Mayor Clifton for all of his help, and reiterated that relocating ambulances to Fayetteville’s
Fire Stations was going to save Fayette County some money.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


Five Items for Executive Session: Chairman Brown moved to recess into Executive Session for two threatened
litigation items, one land acquisition item, one personnel item, and one review of the Executive Session minutes. 
Commissioners Barlow and McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed
unanimously.


The Board recessed into Executive Session at 8:17 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 9:03 p.m.


Return to Official Session: Commissioner Oddo moved to leave Executive Session and return to the regularly
scheduled meeting.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed
unanimously.


Approval of the February 28, 2013 Executive Session Minutes and Correction of a Scrivener’s Error on the
February 14, 2013 Executive Session Minutes: Chairman Brown moved to approve the Executive Session
Minutes for February 28, 2013 and a Scrivener’s Error for the February 14, 2013 Executive Session Minutes where
the date of January 28, 2013 was erroneously listed instead of the correct date of February 14, 2013.  Commissioner
McCarty followed.  Discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


Personnel Matters: Chairman Brown mentioned that the Director of Public Safety had direct reports from Fire
Services, Emergency Services, Emergency Management, the Marshal’s Office, Communications 911, and Animal
Control.  He said that he found each of those Department Directors are capable of managing their own respective
departments, and, given the recent retirement of the Public Safety Director, he proposed that the position of Director
of Public Safety be abolished.  Chairman Brown stated that the budget reduction from a quasi-organizational
restructuring is a cost-saving measure that would save the County about $157,828.00 per year.


Chairman Brown moved to direct the County Administrator to abolish the Director of Public Safety position, paying
accrued leave and salary to the end of this budget year, and to authorize the County Administrator to appoint the
Emergency Management Agency Director, the Interim Fire Chief, and the Interim Deputy Fire Chief.  Commissioner
McCarty seconded the motion.


Chairman Brown stated that the reason for the motion was that it was another step toward eliminating deficit
spending in the County government, and since there is confidence in the existing department heads and their staff
that they are adequately able to cover the duties of the former Public Safety Director’s position.


The motion to direct the County Administrator to abolish the Director of Public Safety position, paying accrued leave
and salary to the end of this budget year, and to authorize the County Administrator to appoint the Emergency
Management Agency Director, the Interim Fire Chief, and the Interim Deputy Fire Chief passed unanimously.







Minutes
March 14, 2013
Page Number 14


Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Ognio moved to authorize the Chairman to sign the Executive Session
Affidavit.  Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously. A
copy of the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.


ADJOURNMENT:


Commissioner McCarty moved to adjourn the March 14, 2013 Board of Commissioners meeting.  Commissioner
Barlow seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
      Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk                                                     Steve Brown, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 28th day of March 2013.


___________________________________
        Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk








AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


March 28, 2013
 7:00 P.M.


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:


1. Proclamation honoring Vietnam Veterans and proclaiming March 29, 2013
as Vietnam Veterans Day.


2. Proclamation of March 28, 2013 as “Atlanta Suburban Alumnae Chapter of
Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. Day”.


3. Proclamation of March 28, 2013 as “East Point / College Park (EPCP)
Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Incorporated.”


4. Presentation of the National Weather Service “Storm Ready” Community
designation for 2013-2015. 


5. Proclamation recognizing the J.C. Booth Middle School’s Science
Olympiad Team’s state championship win.


PUBLIC HEARING:


6. Consideration of Petition Number 1228-13, ARC Enterprises, LLLP, Sandy
Creek Holdings, LLC & Fayette Property Holdings, LLC, Owner, and
James I. Pace, Agent, request to rezone 288.5 acres from A-R and R-70 to
G-B to develop a Media Production and Educational Campus, with said
property located in Land Lots 10 & 11 and fronting on Veterans Parkway
and Sandy Creek Road.


7. Consideration of staff’s request to adopt Resolution 2013-06 pertaining to
the “Fayette County 2012 Annual Report on Fire Services Impact Fees,
including Comprehensive Plan Amendments for Updates to the Capital
Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program (FY2013-FY2017)”,
and authorization to transmit said document to the Atlanta Regional
Commission.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


8. Approval to abolish twenty-one (21) vacant positions associated with the
ERIP action plan.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman


David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio


i


STAFF


Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Dennis Davenport, Interim County


Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda 
March 28, 2013
Page Number 2


9. Approval of request from FACTOR Fayette Family Connection for Fayette County to serve as the fiscal
agent for the Family Connection State Grant for the period of July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, and
authorization for the Chairman to sign the Designation and Acceptance Agreement.


10. Consideration of the Sheriff’s request to approve a list of Fayette County roadways for speed detection
devices.


11. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to request the Department of Transportation to
relocate the Water System’s water line for the Highway 54 expansion through the DOT’s bid process when
they bid the road work, and approval for the Water System to reimburse the Department of Transportation
for the water line relocation.


12 Approval of staff’s recommendation to award RFP #870- Repairs to Lake Peachtree Pump Station to
Intercontinental Commercial Services, Inc. for painting and repairs to Lake Peachtree Pump Station at a
cost of $27,300.00 and for painting the walkway for an additional $2,300, at an aggregate cost of
$29,600.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract.


13. Approval of staff’s recommendation to approve a Memorandum of Understanding between Fayette County
and the City of Fayetteville for bacteria testing, and authorization for the Chairman to sign said
memorandum.                                                                               


14. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to approve a Variance in the Flood Easement of Lake
McIntosh that authorizes the proposed existing deck additions to encroach in the County’s flood easement
and states that the County will be held harmless.


15. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to allow Fayetteville Main Street to insert a flyer in
customers’ water bills that are mailed in the month of May 2013.


16. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to allow Peachtree City Water and Sewerage Authority
to insert a flyer in the customers’ water bills during the months of October 2013 and March 2014.


17. Approval of the March 14, 2013 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


18. Consideration of Commissioner McCarty’s nomination of Sharon Herbert to serve on the Fayette County
Region Six Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Addictive Diseases Regional Planning Board,
contingent upon approval by the Region Six Mental Health Board, and for this three-year appointment to be
determined by the Regional Planning Board’s Commissioner.


NEW BUSINESS:


19. Consideration of Chairman Brown’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2013-10 supporting Home Rule
for Metropolitan Atlanta’s Counties and Cities.







Agenda 
March 28, 2013
Page Number 3


20. Consideration of the City of Peachtree City’s request to annex a 4.36 acre lot located at 1975 SR 54 West,
and to rezone said lot from C-C Conditional (Community-Commercial) to O-I (Office-Institutional).


21. Approval of proposed EMS ambulance fee adjustment recommendation.


22. Discussion in response questions concerning stormwater management as associated with the West
Fayetteville Bypass.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


ADJOURNMENT:








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Chairman Brown


Proclamation of March 28, 2013 as "Atlanta Suburban Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. Day."


Please refer to attached Proclamation. 


Proclamation of March 28, 2013 as "Atlanta Suburban Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. Day."


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, March 28, 2013







Proclamation  
 


Atlanta Suburban Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Incorporated 


Whereas,  Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. is a private, non-profit organization comprised of more than 200,000 


predominantly Black college educated women whose primary purpose is to provide support through 


program initiatives and public service in local communities throughout the world. Founded in 1913 by 


twenty-two women on the campus of Howard University in Washington, D. C., the Sorority currently has 


over 950-plus Alumnae/Collegiate chapters located in the United States, England, Japan, Germany, the 


Virgin Islands, Bermuda, the Bahamas, and the Republic of Korea. For one hundred (100) years, Delta 


Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. and its members remain dedicated to the overall mission of (1) promoting 


academic excellence; (2) providing scholarship assistance; (3) supporting the underserved; (4) educating 


and stimulating participation in the establishment of positive public policy; and, (5) highlighting issues and 


providing solutions to problems in their communities; simultaneously, the membership has expanded to 


become the largest African-American Greek-lettered Sorority in the world; and  


Whereas,  Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. is faithfully committed to the development of programs based upon the 


organization’s Five Point Programmatic Thrust: Economic Development, Educational Development, 


International Awareness and Involvement, Physical and Mental Health and Political Awareness and 


Involvement, as established by its Founders over 100 years ago; and  


Whereas,  Atlanta Suburban Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. has exemplified the spirit of their 


Founders in their respective roles as educators, advocates, leaders, and activists, both professionally 


and voluntarily, and through their efforts to improve the quality of life and overall well-being of citizens in 


Fayette County, Georgia; and 


Whereas,  Atlanta Suburban Alumnae Chapter mission and programs benefit our community through initiatives such 


as mentorship programs for underserved youth, scholarship and awards programs, charitable giving at 


home and abroad, health and wellness seminars, educational/political forums and voter registration 


campaigns; and  


Whereas,  Fayette County is pleased to congratulate members of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. on its 100 years 


of service not only to various local communities across the State of Georgia but also the entire world. 


NOW, THEREFORE, WE THE FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSSIONERS proclaim March 28, 2013 as  


“Atlanta Suburban Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. Day” 


and urge all citizens to join us in thanking Atlanta Suburban Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority for its continued 


support and dedication and wishing all chapter members the best as they utilize their collective strength and lead the way in 


making a positive difference in the lives of all citizens. 


     So Proclaimed this 28th day of March 2013 


 


        BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
        FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 
         
         
 
             
        Steve Brown, Chairman 


 


 





		Commissioners- Atlanta Suburb...mation Agenda Requst File

		Commissioners- Atlanta Suburban Proclamation Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Administration County Administrator Steve Rapson


Approval to abolish twenty-one (21) vacant positions associated with the ERIP action plan. 


                                                   


In April 2012, the ERIP (Early Retirement Incentive Plan) was advertised as saving close to $2 million dollars based on (44) forty-four  


qualified employees retiring from the county. In actuality 32 county employees elected to take the ERIP, yet all positions were left in the 


existing budget with (22) twenty-two ERIP positions being rehired by the first of this year, negating most or all of the purported savings.  


 


The action plan implemented to recapture these ERIP savings includes abolishing (21) twenty-one vacant positions, (10) ten of which 


were directly associated with the ERIP, and eliminating (11) eleven existing vacancies resulting, in total, to the same per dollar impact as 


what was proposed when the ERIP was approved.  


 


This request for your consideration and approval abolishes the existing (21) twenty-one vacant positions identified as part of the ERIP 


action plan. The remaining savings will self-correct as part of the FY2014 Budget process based upon existing backfilled ERIP positions 


being rehired at a lower salary.   


 


The financial impact will lower the FY2014 Budget for salaries and benefits approximately $2 million, the same associated savings as 


what the ERIP on its own was supposed to deliver.


Approval to abolish twenty-one (21) vacant positions associated with the ERIP action plan.


Not Applicable.


Yes March 2010


No No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Note: The controversial ERIP cost taxpayers $2.88 million and the county paid this out of fund balance which caused our Defined Benefit 


Plan to become over-funded, this over-funding will be addressed as part of the FY2014 Budget process.


ConsentMarch 28, 2013







Fayette County GA 


General Fund Impact of Early Retirement Plan


ERIP Attachment


  


Location Job Class Description


Commissioners Chief Deputy County Clerk
Commissioners Exec Asst Board Of Commissioners
Legal County Attorney
Information Systems Network Administrator
Information Systems Systems Analyst
Human Resources Asst Hr Director
Building & Grounds Senior Grounds Maint Worker
Building & Grounds Grounds Maint Worker 
Building & Grounds Custodian
Superior Court Clerk Senior Deputy Clerk
Magistrate Court Chief Deputy Clerk
Juvenile Court Senior Deputy Clerk
Fire Service Ff/Paramedic
Fire Service Ff/Lieutenant
Road Department Crew Leader I
Road Department Road Maint Worker
Water System - Plant Sr. Plant Operator
Parks & Recreation Assistant Recreation Director 
Permits & Inspections Asst. Director Permits/Inspec
Planning And Zoning Administrative Secretary
Planning And Zoning Zoning Coordinator


ERIP Impact Analysis





		Commissioners- ERIP Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- ERIP Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Chairman Steve Brown


Proclamation of March 28, 2013 as "East Point / College Park (EPCP) Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Incorporated"


Please refer to the attached Proclamation. 


Proclamation of March 28, 2013 as "East Point / College Park (EPCP) Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Incorporated"


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, March 28, 2013







Proclamation  


East Point/College Park (EPCP) Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Incorporated 


Whereas,  Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. is a private, non-profit organization comprised of more than 


200,000 predominantly Black college educated women whose primary purpose is to provide 


support through program initiatives and public service in local communities throughout the 


world. Founded in 1913 by twenty-two women on the campus of Howard University in 


Washington, D. C., the Sorority currently has over 950-plus Alumnae/Collegiate chapters 


located in the United States, England, Japan, Germany, the Virgin Islands, Bermuda, the 


Bahamas, and the Republic of Korea. For one hundred (100) years, Delta Sigma Theta 


Sorority, Inc. and its members remain dedicated to the overall mission of (1) promoting 


academic excellence; (2) providing scholarship assistance; (3) supporting the underserved; (4) 


educating and stimulating participation in the establishment of positive public policy; and, (5) 


highlighting issues and providing solutions to problems in their communities; simultaneously, 


the membership has expanded to become the largest African-American Greek-lettered Sorority 


in the world; and  


Whereas,  Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. is faithfully committed to the development of programs based 


upon the organization’s Five Point Programmatic Thrust: Economic Development, Educational 


Development, International Awareness and Involvement, Physical and Mental Health and 


Political Awareness and Involvement, as established by its Founders over 100 years ago; and  


Whereas,  East Point/College Park Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. has exemplified 


the spirit of their Founders in their respective roles as educators, advocates, leaders, and 


activists, both professionally and voluntarily, and through their efforts to improve the quality of 


life and overall well-being of citizens in Fayette County, Georgia; and 


Whereas,  East Point/College Park Alumnae Chapter mission and programs benefit our community 


through initiatives such as mentorship programs for underserved youth, scholarship and awards 


programs, charitable giving at home and abroad, health and wellness seminars, 


educational/political forums and voter registration campaigns; and  


Whereas,  Fayette County is pleased to congratulate members of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. on its 


100 years of service not only to various local communities across the State of Georgia but also 


the entire world. 


NOW, THEREFORE, WE THE FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSSIONERS proclaim March 28, 2013 as  


 “East Point/College Park Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. Day” 


and urge all citizens to join us in thanking Atlanta Suburban Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority for its continued 


support and dedication and wishing all chapter members the best as they utilize their collective strength and lead the way in 


making a positive difference in the lives of all citizens. 


     So Proclaimed this 28th day of March 2013 


        BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
        FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 
         
         
 
             
        Steve Brown, Chairman 





		Commissioners- East Point Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- East Point Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Administration Chairman Steve Brown


Proclamation recognizing the J.C. Booth Middle School's Science Olympiad Team's state championship win.


J.C. Booth Middle School's mission is to encourage and support student achievement while striving for excellence.  To that end, the 


school has competed in the Science Olympiad; a national science competition that has led a revolution in science education. Composed 


of a grass roots assembly of science teachers; Science Olympiad is one of the premiere science competitions in the nation, providing 


rigorous, standards-based challenges to 6,800 teams in 50 states.  Booth Middle School recently won its eighth national championship 


and has held the state title twenty-one (21) times. 


 


The J. B. Booth Middle School Science Olympiad team is led by Tammy Pakulski, a science teacher at the J.C. Booth Middle School and 


Ms. Mary Wilde, a retired school teacher at J. C. Booth Middle School.  The team will travel to Dayton, Ohio in May to capture a national 


win. 


 


Fayette County is proud to support and encourage the parents, teachers, and students of J.C. Booth Middle School in obtaining their 


mission to bring home a national championship title.


Proclamation recognizing the J.C. Booth Middle School's Science Olympiad Team's state championship win.


Not applicable.


Yes Friday, April 13, 2012


No No


A copy of the proclamation is forthcoming and will be available prior to the scheduled meeting.


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, March 28, 2013








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Commissioner Allen McCarty


Consideration of Commissioner McCarty's nomination of Sharon Herbert to serve on the Fayette County Region Six Mental Health, 


Developmental Disabilities, and Addictive Diseases Regional Planning Board, contingent upon approval by the Region Six Mental Health 


Board, and for this three-year appointment to be determined by the Regional Planning Board's Commissioner.


The Region Six Mental Health Board is has been created pursuant to O.C.G.A 37-2-4.1(b).  Currently it services thirty-one (31) counties 


throughout Georgia, including Fayette County.  The purpose of the Region Six Mental Health Board is to provide and facilitate 


coordinated and comprehensive planning for Region Six in conformity with standards and procedures established by the Department of 


Behavioral Health and Developmental Disabilities.  The Region Six Mental Health Board assists the Region Six Office by consulting with 


consumers and families, community programs, hospitals, and other public and private providers.  Refer to the copy of the bylaws 


(Attachment A) for further information on the role and duties of the Region Six Mental Health Board. 


 


Due to its population size, Fayette County has three seats on the Region Six Mental Health Board.  Two of those seats have been filled 


and one seat is vacant.  In 2012, the Board of Commissioners asked the County Clerk to advertise this vacancy.  Four applications were 


received.  In 2013, the Board of Commissioners assigned Commissioner Allen McCarty to review the applications for a nomination.    


 


Commissioner McCarty is recommending that Sharon Herbert be appointed to serve on the Region Six Mental Health Board.  If 


approved, Ms. Herbert's application will be provided to the Region Six Mental Health Board for additional review.  


Approval of Commissioner McCarty's nomination of Sharon Herbert to serve on the Fayette County Region Six Mental Health, 


Developmental Disabilities, and Addictive Diseases Regional Planning Board, contingent upon approval by the Region Six Mental Health 


Board, and for this three-year appointment to be determined by the Regional Planning Board's Commissioner.


Not Applicable.


Yes


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


The Region Six Mental Health Board is a fairly new Board established by the State of Georgia.  Members of the Board serve for three 


years, however, in order to ensure staggered terms, the Commissioner of the Region Six Board has requested the ability to set the 


members' years of service.  This means that while the eventual pattern will be for all members to serve three-year terms, at the outset 


some members may serve longer than three years.  This nomination may begin immediately and expire June 30, 2017.


Old BusinessThursday, March 28, 2013

































































		Commissioners- Mental Health Board Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Mental Health Board Backup

		Commissioners- Mental Health Board Backup 1

		Commissioners- Region Six Appointment Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Region Six Appointment  Backup

		Commissioners- Region Six Appointment Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Region Six Appointment Backup

		Commissioners- Region Six Appointment Backup

		Commissioners- Region Six Appointment Backup-1

		SKMBT_C25212101717020



		SKMBT_C25212101809300







		Commissioners- Mental Health Board Backup 2












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioner Chairman Steve Brown


Consideration of Chairman Brown's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2013-10 supporting Home Rule for Metropolitan Atlanta's 


Counties and Cities.


See the attached resolution.


Approval of Chairman Brown's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2013-10 supporting Home Rule for Metropolitan Atlanta's Counties 


and Cities.


Not Applicable.


No


No No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, March 28, 2013







The Destruction of Home Rule 


 


Fulton County 
 


Rep. Lynne Riley  Rep. Ed Lindsey 


Rep. Jan Jones   Rep. Tom Rice 


Rep. Joe Wilkinson  Rep. Tom Taylor 


Rep. Wendell Willard  Rep. Mike Jacobs 


Rep. Harry Geisinger 


Rep. Charles Martin 


 


HB 171 


Forced legislative re-districting of Fulton County. 


 


HB 265 


The local Legislative Delegation would get to nominate the chairman of the Fulton County Board of 


Registrations and Elections. 


 


HB 444 


Would require Fulton County to give Superior and State Court Judges a pay raise. 


 


HB 541 


Would double the Fulton County property tax homestead exemption to $60,000 over three years 


beginning in 2015.  Voters would have to approve the increase in 2014. 


 


HB 594 


Would make all new Fulton County employees (public safety exempt) “unclassified,” allowing the county 


to dismiss, demote or suspend them for any reason not prohibited by law. 


 


HB 598 


Would make all new employees of Superior, State and Magistrate Courts “at-will” employees who would 


not be subject to the county merit system of employment. 


 


Henry County 
 


State Senator Rick Jeffares created local legislation producing a PAY CUT and LIMITATION OF POWERS 


for the new Henry County Commissioner Chairman. 


 


Clayton County 
 


Reps. Mike Glanton and Valencia Stovall are trying to increase Clayton County’s homestead exemption 


without the consent of the county commission (HB 330). 


 


 







County of Fayette; 
State of Georgia 
 


 
RESOLUTION  2013-10 


 
RESOLUTION OF REGIONAL SUPPORT FOR HOME RULE FOR 


METROPOLITAN ATLANTA’S COUNTIES AND CITIES 
 


 
WHEREAS, Fayette County is a recognized governmental entity, chartered by the State of Georgia; and  
 
WHEREAS, Fayette County is a member of the Atlanta Regional Commission which serves as the metropolitan 


planning organization, providing intergovernmental coordination for 10 counties; and 
 
WHEREAS,  The Fayette County Board of Commissioners recognizes that “home rule” (self-government) is prescribed 


in the Georgia Constitution, authorizing counties to control their own ordinances and regulations that are 
consistent with the Georgia Constitution; and 


 
WHEREAS,  For generations, local governments in the State of Georgia have maintained a good working relationship 


with the Georgia Legislature, utilizing local legislation as a tool to make substantive positive changes to 
local jurisdictions through state law with the consent of the local governments and their respective 
legislative delegations; and 


 
WHEREAS,  The Fayette County Board of Commissioners is disappointed that the tool of local legislation is now being 


used a weapon against local governments, especially in metropolitan Atlanta; and 
 
WHEREAS,  The Fayette County Board of Commissioners believes that local government is closest to the people and 


the most efficient and accountable form of government; and 
          


WHEREAS,  The Fayette County Board of Commissioners believes that the citizens of the local jurisdictions should 
be the agent of change in counties and cities through public redress such as the ballot box and, if 
necessary, the courts; and 


 
WHEREAS,  The Fayette County Board of Commissioners believes that the legislative actions affecting the structure 


of local governments without consent of the locally elected officials is wrong and has the potential to 
bring significant harm to the local taxpayers; 


 
 
BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County does hereby formally request to our 
Legislative Delegation and all members of the State Legislature that the practice of local legislation be reverted back to a 
process that benefits local counties and cities with the consent of the locally elected body.  Be it further resolved, we formally 
request that our Legislative Delegation oppose or leave the chamber when bills are called for a vote that impede the 
governance of Fulton, Clayton and Henry Counties, observing that obstructing government closest to the people and 
disregarding home rule is not in the best interest of the State of Georgia.  
            
 So resolved this 14th day of March 2013, by the 
 
     
       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


 FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 
 
 
Attest:       _____________________________ 
       Steve Brown, Chairman 
_____________________________ 
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk 





		Commissioners- Resolution 2013-10 Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Resolution 2013-10 Backup

		Commissioners- Resolution 2013-10 Backup-1

		Commissioners- Resolution 2013-10 Backup








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Chairman Steve Brown / Phil Mallon


Discussion in response to questions concerning stormwater management as associated with the West Fayetteville Bypass.


During the March 14, 2013 Board of Commissioners meeting, a citizen told the Board that he had one, continuing, and unanswered 


question that he had risen several times but did not have an answer on.  He questioned whether the Stormwater Utility Department ever 


reviewed the best management practices to be installed when the West Fayetteville Bypass was built.  He said the last he heard, staff did 


not know if they had been reviewed.  The citizen felt this was important since the West Fayetteville Bypass represents about one million 


square feet of impervious surface.  He understood that staff performed the Sediment Erosion Control [study], but he did not know whether 


there were adequate provisions alongside the bypass to protect the stormwater runoff. 


 


County Administrator Steve Rapson informed the Board at the meeting that an answer would be provided at the March 25 Stormwater 


Town Hall Meeting.  Chairman Brown has asked to have the answer provided at the March 28 meeting as well.


Discussion in response to questions concerning stormwater management as associated with the West Fayetteville Bypass.


Not Applicable.


No


No No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, March 28, 2013








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Commissioner Charles Oddo


Proclamation honoring Vietnam Veterans and proclaiming March 29, 2013 as Vietnam Veterans Day. 


The Vietnam War had its genesis in November 1955 and was escalated in 1963 by President Lyndon B. Johnson.  On March 29, 1973, 


the last United States troops left South Vietnam, ending America's direct miliary involvement in the Vietnam War.  It was considered by 


the United States government as a way to prevent a communist takeover of South Vietnam, and it was part of a larger Cold War strategy 


to contain communism internationally. 


 


The Vietnam Veterans answered the call of their county and fought honorably.  Unfortunately, many of the veterans were not welcomed 


home as heros, but instead they were insulted and ostracized upon their return. 


 


This proclamation is an effort to set things right, to honor the veterans of the Vietnam War, and to offer a belated "Thank You" for the 


veterans' service to this country. 


 


Proclamation honoring Vietnam Veterans and proclaiming March 29, 2013 as Vietnam Veterans 


Not Applicable.


Yes


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, March 28, 2013







PROCLAMATION 
 


VIETNAM VETERANS DAY 


 


WHEREAS, Many Americans, representing every state, race, gender and creed, are Veterans of the war in 
Vietnam who honored the call of duty by their government and their country by serving nobly 
and with honor in an unpopular war; and 


 


WHEREAS, The Vietnam Veterans fought admirably and heroically, risking lives and limbs, to secure peace 
and extend freedom to a people little known to most Americans, and to preserve American 
liberties to those who lived in Fayette County, Georgia and throughout the United States; and 


 


WHEREAS, Over 2,594,000 Americans, including 288,000 Georgians and 7,484 women, served within the 
borders of South Vietnam, while many more provided support; and 


 


WHEREAS, 58,220 Americans paid the ultimate sacrifice when they were killed in action, 303,704 Veterans 
were wounded in action, 766 Veterans were prisoners of war, and 2,338 Veterans are still 
unaccounted for and considered missing in action; and 


 


WHEREAS, Many Vietnam Veterans were wrongly ridiculed and ostracized upon their return home, when 
rather they should have received the heroes welcome they so justly deserved, and are the only 
Veterans never to have been welcomed home with dignity, appreciation, and thanks; and 


 


WHEREAS, Fayette County along with most Americans earnestly and eagerly desires to offer belated 
thanks, heartfelt apologies, and deepest respect to our Vietnam Veterans who are the symbols 
of the very best that a nation may offer of itself; and 


 


WHEREAS, March 29, 2013 marks the 40th Anniversary of the end of the United States’ involvement in 
Vietnam, 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLOVED that we, the Fayette County Board of Commissioners, proclaim Friday, 
March 29, 2013 as 


 


VIETNAM VETERANS DAY 


 


and in so doing we humbly recognize and respect the unsurpassed valor and love of country displayed by our 
Veterans of the Vietnam War, who stand as examples to all Americans, and we call upon all Americans to respect 
and honor our family, friends, and neighbors who willingly gave of themselves during this conflict we call the 
Vietnam War. 


 


     So Proclaimed this 28th Day of March 2013 


 


       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


       FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 


 


       ___________________________ 


              Steve Brown, Chairman 





		Commissioners- Vietnam Veterans Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Vietnam Veterans Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Administration County Administrator Steve Rapson


Approval of proposed EMS ambulance fee adjustment recommendation. 


                                                   


September of 2006 was the last adjustment made to EMS ambulance fees. We have conducted a comprehensive review of government, 


public and private service agencies that provide BLS (Basic Life Support) and ALS (Advance Life Support) and propose the following 


adjustments to our existing rate structure: 


 


Mileage increase $.75; BLS Non-Emergency decrease ($150); ALS 1 Non-Emergency decrease ($50); BLS Emergency increase $150;


ALS 1 Emergency increase $125; ALS 2 Emergency increase $150; Specialty Care Transport increase $75 and establishing Helicopter 


Transport equal to ALS 1 Emergency rate of service. 


 


Adopting this new pricing structure would place Fayette County in line with other area services. The recommendations in the ambulance 


fee schedule is conservative and fair and continues to place our fee schedule less than the services in comparison. 


 


This recommendation addresses fees for users of the service and improves our collection from the various third party payers for 


reasonable reimbursement that similar services receive.


Approval of proposed EMS ambulance fee adjustment recommendation.


N/A


Yes March 2010


No No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


FY2011 EMS millage reduction from 0.548 to 0.450 negatively impacted the EMS budget by $350,000. These adjustments to our existing 


EMS rate structure will allow the EMS Budget to meet present and future needs of medical services for our community. 


New BusinessMarch 28, 2013







 


To: Steve Rapson, County Administrator 
 
From: M. Allen McCullough, Fire Chief 
 Director of Public Safety 
 
CC: Thomas F. Bartlett, Deputy Fire Chief 
 Steven G. Folden, Commander 
 
Date: March 8, 2013 
 
Subject: EMS - Ambulance Service Fee Structure 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to share our report and recommendation regarding the 
EMS – Ambulance fee structure.  As you are aware from our previous discussion the 
Board of Commissioners have not been provided a presentation regarding our 
ambulance fee structure since September of 2006 at which point our present schedule 
was adopted.  Staff conducts a fee schedule review on an annual basis to determine 
our comparison with various local providers which includes both government, public and 
private service agencies.  The review has just been completed and Fayette County 
continues to be significantly less in both the base rate for service as well as in the 
mileage rate in comparison. 
 
In CY 2012, we billed for $2,812,855.50 in services.  During the same period, we 
collected $1,731,881.52.  This equates to an average collection rate of 61.5%.  The 
figures below will be based on this collection percentage. 
 
Based on call typing and revenue potential, staff recommends that we increase our 
rates for the following transport types: 
 


1. MILEAGE RATE INCREASE from $7.50 to $8.25, an increase of $0.75.  This 
increase will put our mileage charge in line with other similar agencies according 
to our billing survey.  Billing data shows a total of 53,354 billed miles in 2012.  
Assuming a 61.5% collection rate, this would yield an additional $24,609.50 in 
mileage revenue per year assuming no increase or decrease in transport volume.  
 
 







EMS - Ambulance Service Fee Structure 
March 8, 2013 
Page 2 


 
2. BLS NON-EMERGENCY RATE DECREASE from $500 to $350 Base Rate.  Our 


current rate is $278.94 above the Medicare Allowable.  Although we have a 42% 
Medicare population, we billed 0 calls to this level in CY 2012. 
 


3. ALS 1 NON-EMERGENCY RATE DECREASE from $500 to $450 base rate.  
Our current rate is $234.73 above the Medicare Allowable.  Like the above 
example, we billed 0 calls to this level in CY 2012. 
 


4. BLS EMERGENCY RATE INCREASE from $500 to $550.  This billing code 
generated 1507 calls in CY 2012.  With this increase, and assuming the above 
return rate, the County could see an additional $46,340.25 in revenue assuming 
no change in transport volume. 
 


5. ALS 1 EMERGENCY RATE INCREASE from $500 to $625.  This billing code 
generated 3171 calls in CY 2012.  Adopting this increase at the current recovery 
rate would increase revenue by $243,770.62 per year assuming no change in 
transport call volume.  
 


6. ALS 2 EMERGENCY RATE INCREASE from $500 to $650.  Our current rate for 
this category is $107.91 BELOW the current Medicare Allowable.  This billing 
code generated 88 transports in 2012.  Assuming an unchanged transport 
volume, this increase could add $8,118.00 in revenue.  
 


7. SPECIALTY CARE TRANSPORT RATE INCREASE from $725 to $800.  This 
billing code generated 32 calls in CY 2012.  This increase would net an additional 
$1,476.00 per year.  
 


8. HELICOPTER TRANSPORT INCREASE the charge for response to a Base rate 
equivalent to the ALS 1 Emergency rate at $625.  Currently, we levy a $175.00 
air ambulance assistance fee unless we transport to a landing zone.  In any 
transport to the landing zone, we charge the base rate plus applicable mileage.  
Moving to an ALS base rate on each of these calls removes the incongruity in 
this pricing schema. 


 
As a reference, the following table gives a view of our service in comparison to other 
local services. The rates are current as of our last survey taken in August 2012. 
 


Service Fayette Gwinnett Spalding Clayton Peachtree 
City 


Atlanta 
Grady Coweta Henry Upson 


BLS $500 $975 $700 $608 $425 $1800  $425 $795 
ALS1 $500 $975 $1000 $670 $475 $1800 $415* $525 $925 
ALS2 $500 $975 $1000 $776 $650 $1800  $650 $1275 
SCT $725 $975 $1000 None None $1800 Refused $650 $1400 
Mileage $7.50 $15.00 $14.00 $10.00 $10.00 $14.00 $8.25* $8.00 $16.00 
 
Fulton / Rural Metro Refused to provide rate information.  







EMS - Ambulance Service Fee Structure 
March 8, 2013 
Page 3 
 
Adopting this new pricing structure would place Fayette County in line with other area 
services. Additionally, based on the aforementioned calculations, this change could 
potentially add $527,341.00 in fees  and an additional $324,238.00 in revenue.  
 
The EMS Tax District was established by the Board of Commissioners in 2007 with 
gradual decreases from 0.550 to 0.450 for 2012/2013.  See below: 
 
 2007 - 0.550 mills 
 2008 - 0.548 mills 
 2009 - 0.548 mills 
 2010 - 0.548 mills 
 2011 - 0.450 mills 
 2012 - 0.450 mills 
 
A request was made in 2011 to maintain the mill rate at 0.548 to address identified 
capital needs which includes: 
 


1) Ambulance replacement plan 
2) Capital medical equipment such as ECG/Defibrillator 
3) Radio replacement 
4) Increase need to upgrade from FF/EMT to FF/Paramedic (not new positions) 


for the lack of advanced life support coverage on first responder units 
5) Contribution for Headquarters/EOC construction project 
6) Future Fire/EMS station growth 


 
As a result of the reduction in the EMS millage from 0.548 to 0.450 the annual EMS 
budget has seen a decline in revenues by approximately $350,000.00. 
 
The adoption of staff’s recommendations in the ambulance fee schedule both in base 
rates and mileage rate is conservative and fair and continues to place our fee schedule 
less than the services in comparison.  This recommendation addresses fees for users of 
the service and improves our collection from the various third party payers for 
reasonable reimbursement that similar services receive.  This additional revenue will 
greatly assist the EMS in meeting present and future needs of medical services for our 
community.  Thank you for your consideration. 
 
*Coweta County Rates obtained from Coweta County RFP for Ambulance Services 


www.coweta.ga.us/Modules/ShowDocument.aspx?documentid=4915 
 
 


MAM:tl 
 
Attachments 
 
 
 



http://www.coweta.ga.us/Modules/ShowDocument.aspx?documentid=4915





Appendix A 
 


 


$500  


$500  


$500  


$500  


$500  


$725  


$350  


$450  


$550  


$625  


$650  


$800  


$818  


$910  


$1,018  


$1,035  


$0 $200 $400 $600 $800 $1,000 $1,200


BLS (Non Emer.)


ALS1 (Non Emer.)


BLS ( Emer.)


ALS1 (Emer.)


ALS2 (Emer.)


SCT


Ambulance Rates 


Average of 7 Listed Services


Proposed


Current







 
Appendix B 


 
 
 


 
$0.00 $5.00 $10.00 $15.00 $20.00


Gwinnett


Spalding


Clayton


PTC


Grady


Coweta


Henry


Upson


Fayette


Mileage 


Proposed


Average of 8 Listed Services


Charge







 


Appendix C 


 


 


 


 


 
  


0.550 0.548 0.548 0.548 


0.450 0.450 


0.000


0.100


0.200


0.300


0.400


0.500


0.600


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012


EMS Tax Millage Rate 







Appendix D 
 


  Existing Proposed Increase Percent Basis Existing $  Proposed $  Increase Collection 


Mileage $7.50  $8.25  $0.75  10.0% 53,354 $400,155 $440,171 $40,016 $24,610 


BLS $500.00  $350.00  ($150.00) -30.0% 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 


ALS1 $500.00  $450.00  ($50.00) -10.0% 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 


BLS-E $500.00  $550.00  $50.00  10.0% 1,507 $753,500 $828,850 $75,350 $46,265 


ALS1-E $500.00  $625.00  $125.00  25.0% 3,171 $1,585,500 $1,981,875 $396,375 $243,771 


ALS 2-E $500.00  $650.00  $150.00  30.0% 88 $44,000 $57,200 $13,200 $8,118 


SCT $725.00  $800.00  $75.00  10.3% 32 $23,200 $25,600 $2,400 $1,474 


T & R $125.00  
   


69 $8,625 
  


  


  
     


$2,814,980 $3,333,696 $527,341 $324,238 


  
        


  


  
    


Billed $2,812,855 
  


  


  
    


Late Billing $1,550 
  


  


          Variance -$575       
 







ATTACHMENT A
EMS Fee Analysis ‐ Proposal


Mileage
Service Fayette Henry Coweta Clayton PTC Atlanta Spalding Gwinnett Upson Impact
Mileage $7.50 $8.00 $8.25 $10.00 $10.00 $14.00 $14.00 $15.00 $16.00
Service Henry Coweta Fayette Clayton PTC Atlanta Spalding Gwinnett Upson
Mileage $8.00 $8.25 $8.25 $10.00 $10.00 $14.00 $14.00 $15.00 $16.00 $24,610


BLS-E
Service Henry PTC Fayette Clayton Spalding Upson Gwinnett Atlanta Coweta
BLS-E $425 $425 $500 $608 $700 $795 $975 $1,800 N/A
Service Henry PTC Fayette Clayton Spalding Upson Gwinnett Atlanta Coweta
BLS-E $425 $425 $550 $608 $700 $795 $975 $1,800 N/A $46,340


ALS-1E
Service Coweta PTC Fayette Henry Clayton Upson Gwinnett Spalding Atlanta
ALS1-E $415 $475 $500 $525 $670 $925 $975 $1,000 $1,800
Service Coweta PTC Henry Fayette Clayton Upson Gwinnett Spalding Atlanta
ALS1-E $415 $475 $525 $625 $670 $925 $975 $1,000 $1,800 $243,771


ALS-2E
Service Fayette PTC Henry Clayton Gwinnett Spalding Upson Atlanta Coweta
ALS2-E $500 $650 $650 $776 $975 $1,000 $1,275 $1,800 N/A
Service Fayette PTC Henry Clayton Gwinnett Spalding Upson Atlanta Coweta
ALS2-E $650 $650 $650 $776 $975 $1,000 $1,275 $1,800 N/A $8,118


SCT
Service Henry Fayette Gwinnett Spalding Upson Atlanta Clayton PTC Coweta
SCT $650 $725 $975 $1,000 $1,400 $1,800 None None Refused
Service Henry Fayette Gwinnett Spalding Upson Atlanta Clayton PTC Coweta
SCT $650 $800 $975 $1,000 $1,400 $1,800 None None Refused $1,476


Proposed Impact $324,314





		EMS - Ambulance Agenda Request File

		EMS- Ambulance Backup

		Ambulance Fire 2013 memo  w Appendix A B C D    pdf

		EMS - Ambulance Fees (Attachment A)

		EMS - Ambulance Fees

		Negative Fund Balance Solution












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Finance Mary S Holland


Approval of request from FACTOR Fayette Family Connection for Fayette County to serve as the fiscal agent for the Family Connection 


State Grant for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the Designation and 


Acceptance Agreement.


Over the last ten years, FACTOR Fayette has been in partnership with the Fayette County Board of Education serving as their fiscal 


agent for the Family Connection State Grant.  In light of the current fiscal issues surrounding the school board, FACTOR is requesting 


Fayette County serve as the fiscal agent on its behalf.  


 


FACTOR is a 501(c)(3) non-profit, Fayette County Family Connection collaborative umbrella organization and is part of the GA Family 


Connection Network, a statewide public/private network working to improve the quality of life for Georgia's children, families, and 


communities. The Collaborative is the body responsible for all decisions associated with the budgeting of funds, while the Fiscal Agent 


provides financial oversight of the state grant. The FY2013 grant amount is $45,000 awarded through the Georgia Department of Human 


Resources.  


 


 


 


Approval for Fayette County to serve as the FY 2014 Fiscal Agent for the Family Connection State Grant awarded to FACTOR Fayette 


and for the Chairman to sign the Designation and Acceptance Agreement. 


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Note: This request allows the county to come to the aid of a local nonprofit organization doing work within our county and another is 


another display of intergovernmental cooperation by taking this accounting burden from the Fayette County Board of Education.


ConsentThursday, March 28, 2013

































































		Finance- FACTOR Agenda Request File

		Finance- FACTOR Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


Planning & Zoning Pete Frisina


Consideration of the City of Peachtree City's request to annex a  4.36 acre lot located at 1975 SR 54 West, and to rezone said 


lot from C-C Conditional  (Community- Commercial) to O-I (Office-Instituitional).


The City of Peachtree City has notified Fayette County of an application to annex a 4.36 acre lot located at 1975 SR 54 West. The City 


has also notified the County of its intention to rezone the property from C-C Conditional  (Community- Commercial) to O-I (Office-


Instituitional). 


 


The county's governing authority may either  "object" to the annexation, by majority vote, or choose not to object to the annexation 


request. 


 


Per Section 36-36-113 of the Georgia Code, Fayette County must deliver their objection to the annexation by certified mail or statutory 


overnight delivery not later than the end of the thirtieth calendar day following receipt of the notice. The deadline for delivery of an 


objection is March 29, 2013. 


 


Staff has reviewed the application and finds no grounds for a bona-fide land use objection.


Consideration of the City of Peachtree City's request to annex a  4.36 acre lot located at 1975 SR 54 West, and to rezone said 


lot from C-C Conditional  (Community- Commercial) to O-I (Office-Instituitional).


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, March 28, 2013







March 28 Agenda Item 


 


AGENDA ITEM: 


 


Consideration of the City of Peachtree City’s request to annex a 4.36 acre lot located at 1975 SR 54 West, and to 


rezone said lot from C-C Conditional (Community-Commercial) to O-I (Office-Institutional). 


 


 


 


 


MEMORANDUM 
 


From:  Chairman Steve Brown 


 


To:  Board of Commissioners 


 


Date:  March 21, 2013 


 


Subject: Comments to the City of Peachtree City regarding the annexation of 1975 SR 54-W 


 


The developer of the Foot Pain, LLC project at 1975 State Route 54-West has requested annexation of the site due to 


a need for sewage capacity because there is not an acceptable septic solution.  


 


The facility is well done and provides a meaningful service to the community, making a suitable addition to the city 


limits of Peachtree City. 


The main concern to the county government related to this annexation request is the creation of a county land island 


on north side of State Route 54.  On page nine of the annexation request, you will see parcel 6 (1991 Highway 54 W) 


and parcel 7 (1999 Highway 54) would remain isolated within the county. 


As the county can attest, leap-frogging parcels for annexation in Fayetteville over the years has created an 


emergency response recognition problem and, at times, a public works predicament.   


Even though the proposed annexation property is contiguous to Peachtree from the rear at Sumner Road, it is in the 


best interest of all parties involved to annex in logical blocks along State Route 54 and not leave land islands behind. 


The way to properly handle this situation is to bring parcels 1999 (ID 0719033), 1991 (ID 071903el, 071923017) and 


subject site at 1975 State Route 54 into the city limits all at once.  Until all of those parcels are garnered into the city 


limits, we believe you would be creating a public safety response recognition problem in addition to public works and 


stormwater compliance difficulties regarding the other two sites. 


If you proceed, we ask you to do so with all the adjacent parcels to the west, in a logical block, so as to not create 


further jurisdictional problems down the road.   


If we can be of assistance to the City of Peachtree City in resolving this matter, please let us know. 


 





















































































































































		Planning and Zoning- Foot Pai...ation Agenda Request File

		Planning and Zoning- Foot Pain Annexation Backup

		Microsoft Word - Memorandum Peachtree City Annexation at 1975 SR 54-W

		Planning and Zoning- Foot Pain Annexation Backup












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Planning and Zoning Pete Frisina


Consideration of Petition Number 1228-13, ARC Enterprises, LLLP, Sandy Creek Holdings, LLC & Fayette Property Holdings, LLC, 


Owner, and James I. Pace, Agent, request to rezone 288.5 acres from A-R and R-70 to G-B to develop a Media Production and 


Educational Campus, with said property located in Land Lots 10 &11 and fronting on Veterans Parkway and Sandy Creek Road.


Staff recommends approval of rezoning Petition 1228-13 with seven (7) conditions. 


 


The Planning Commission recommended approval of rezoning Petition 1228-013, with seven (7) conditions, by a 4-0-1 vote.  


 


Please see Attachment A (immediately following this agenda form) for the seven recommended conditions. 


 


Chairman Brown has recommended revising Condition #4.  Please see Attachment B (located on the third page of this request.) 


 


Staff Analysis, identified as Attachment C (beginning at page 4 of this request) provides further information on this request. 


Approval of Petition Number 1228-13, ARC Enterprises, LLLP, Sandy Creek Holdings, LLC & Fayette Property Holdings, LLC, Owner, 


and James I. Pace, Agent, request to rezone 288.5 acres from A-R and R-70 to G-B to develop a Media Production and Educational 


Campus, with said property located in Land Lots 10 &11 and fronting on Veterans Parkway and Sandy Creek Road, and with seven (7) 


recommended conditions.


Not Applicable.


No


Yes Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Public HearingThursday, March 28, 2013







RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS 


 


If this petition is approved by the Board of Commissioners, it should be approved G-B General Business 


Conditional subject to the following enumerated conditions.  Where these conditions conflict with the 


provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, these conditions shall supersede unless otherwise specifically 


stipulated by the Board of Commissioners. 


 


1. The owner / developer shall dedicate, at no cost to Fayette County, via quit claim deed, fifty (50 


feet of right-of-way as measured from the centerline of Sandy Creek Road prior to the approval of 


the Site Plan and said dedication area shall be shown on the Site Plan.  (This condition is to 


ensure the provision of adequate right-of-way for future road improvements.) 


 


2. That the state minimum buffer of 50 feet and setback of 75 feet, as measured from wrested 


vegetation, be maintained on Sandy Creek and any tributaries as required by the Georgia 


Environmental Planning Criteria.  (This condition is to ensure adequate watershed protection as 


recommended by the Stormwater Department.) 


 


3. That a 100 foot landscape / buffer area be established along Veterans Parkway and Sandy Creek 


Road.  The landscape / buffer area shall only contain berms, landscape / buffer plantings, multi-


use path, fencing and walls, entrance driveways, features (including architectural elements / 


structures), and signage as indicated in the owner / developer’s Architectural Code and 


Regulations and the Entry and Road Frontage Character & Materials depictions as previously 


discussed under Development Guidelines above. 


 


4. That a minimum 10 foot wide multi-use path be built by the owner / developer within the entire 


length of the 100 foot landscape / buffer area established along Veterans Parkway and Sandy 


Creek Road.  The design specifications of the multi-use path shall be approved by Public Works / 


Engineering prior to installation. 


 


5. That a 200 foot Studio Service Providers Character area be established along the aforementioned 


100 foot landscape / buffer area and building facades in this area shall comply with the owner / 


developer’s Architectural Codes and Regulations and Service Providers Character & Materials 


depictions as previously discussed under Development Guidelines above and shall not utilize any 


metal façade with vertical standing seams. 


 


6. That the remainder of the subject property not within the 100 foot landscape / buffer area or 200 


foot Service Providers Character area be established as the Studio Production Character area and 


comply with owner / developer’s Architectural Codes and Regulations and Studio Production 


Character & Materials depictions as previously discussed under Development Guidelines above. 


 


7. That a 30 foot wide landscape area for screening be established on the eastern side of the 110 foot 


power line easement from Sandy Creek Road south to the floodplain of Sandy Creek and where 


existing vegetation does not provide ample screening (as determined by the Stormwater 


Department) those areas shall, at minimum, be planted to meet the buffer requirements of the 


County’s Non-residential Development Landscape Requirements and may be supplemented with 


berms and / or fencing. 



fjones

Typewritten Text

Attachment A







Rezoning Petition 1228-13 


Condition # 4 Revision 


That the owner/developer commits to construct a minimum 10 foot wide multi-use path along Sandy 


Creek Road and Veterans Parkway including a multi-use path tunnel beneath Sandy Creek Road 


connecting the subject property to the Rivers Elementary School site. The multi-use path may be 


constructed within County ROW and/or on private property.  Permanent easements shall be provided to 


the County for any multi-use path facility on private property.   


 


a. The path along Sandy Creek Road shall start at northwest boundary of the subject property and 


continue east to Veterans Parkway.  The owner/developer has the option to build the multi-use path on 


the south or north side of Sandy Creek Road.   


  


b. A multi-use path tunnel will be constructed beneath Sandy Creek Road connecting the Rivers 


Elementary School site to the subject property.  The owner/developer will pay for the cost of the tunnel. 


c. The multi-use path shall continue south along Veterans Parkway to the point of the wetlands 


area on Sandy Creek in the area of the southeastern corner of the property.  The owner/developer shall 


allow the Fayette County government full access to the property to facilitate the multi-use path 


continuing across the wetlands by bridge or using existing road right-of-way to the southeastern corner 


of the subject property.   


d. The location, design, and construction of the multi-use path, tunnel and wetlands crossing shall 


subject to review, approval, and inspection by Public Works /Engineering.  


 


e. The construction of the multi-use path and tunnel shall be completed within two (2) years of the 


issuance of the first land disturbance permit. 


f. The owner/developer shall pose no objections to a multi-use path extension being constructed 


along the proposed sewer easement on the south end of the property by either Fayette County or the 


City of Fayetteville.   


  


 


 


 


 



fjones

Typewritten Text



fjones

Typewritten Text

Attachment B







fjones

Typewritten Text

Attachment C





























































































































































































































































		Planning and Zoning- Petition 1228-13 Agenda Request File

		Planning and Zoning- Petition 1228-13 Backup-Revised

		Microsoft Word - Rezoning 1228-13 Condition 4 Revision

		Planning and Zoning- Petition 1228-13 Backup

		Planning and Zoning- Petiton 1228-13 Backup-1

		Planning and Zoning- Petiton 1228-13 Backup-2














COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Planning & Zoning Pete Frisina


Consideration of staff's request to adopt Resolution 2013-06 pertaining to the "Fayette County 2012 Annual Report on Fire Services 


Impact Fees, including Comprehensive Plan Amendments for Updates to the Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Work 


Program (FY2013- FY2017)", and authorization to transmit said document to the Atlanta Regional Commission.


Fayette County and the towns of Tyrone, Brooks, and Woolsey, in accordance with the Georgia Development Impact Fee Act and the 


Minimum Planning Standards, have prepared the "Fayette County 2012 Annual Report on Fire Services Impact Fees (FY2012), including 


the Comprehensive Plan amendments for updates to the Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Program (FY2013 - FY2017)". 


This annual update was prepared in accordance with requirements of the Georgia Development Impact Fee Act and the Minimum 


Planning Standards and Procedures for Local Comprehensive Planning established by the Georgia Planning Act of 1989. 


Approval of staff's request to adopt Resolution 2013-06 pertaining to the "Fayette County 2012 Annual Report on Fire Services Impact 


Fees, including Comprehensive Plan Amendments for Updates to the Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program 


(FY2013 - FY2017), and authorization to transmit said document to the Atlanta Regional Commission for coordination of Regional and 


State review prior to adoption.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Public HearingThursday, March 28, 2013







FAYETTE COUNTY 
STATE OF GEORGIA 


 
RESOLUTION NO.  2013-06 


 
A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE “FAYETTE COUNTY 2012 ANNUAL REPORT 
ON FIRE SERVICES IMPACT FEES (FY2012), INCLUDING COMPREHENSIVE 
PLAN AMENDMENTS FOR UPDATES TO THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
ELEMENT AND SHORT-TERM WORK PROGRAM (FY2013 – FY2017)”; AND TO 
AUTHORIZE TRANSMITTAL OF SAID DOCUMENT TO THE ATLANTA REGIONAL 
COMMISSION FOR COORDINATION OF REGIONAL AND STATE REVIEW PRIOR 
TO ADOPTION. 


 
WHEREAS, Fayette County has prepared the “Fayette County 2012 Annual Report On Fire 


Services Impact Fees (FY2012), including Comprehensive Plan Amendments For Updates to the 
Capital Improvements Element and the Short-Term Work Program (FY2013–FY2017),” a collaborative 
report including the towns of Brooks, Tyrone and Woolsey; and 
 


WHEREAS, the annual update was prepared in accordance with requirements of the Georgia 
Development Impact Fee Act and the Minimum Planning Standards and Procedures for Local 
Comprehensive Planning established by the Georgia Planning Act of 1989; and 
 


WHEREAS, on the 28th of March 2013, the Fayette County Board of Commissioners 
conducted a public hearing on the 2012 Fire Services Impact Fee Report and proposed Comprehensive 
Plan amendments.  
 


BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Fayette County Board of Commissioners does 
hereby approve the “Fayette County 2012 Annual Report On Fire Services Impact Fees (FY2012) 
Including Comprehensive Plan Amendments For Updates To The Capital Improvements Element and 
the Short-Term Work Program (FY2013 – FY2017);” and approves transmittal to the Atlanta Regional 
Commission for coordination of regional and state review, prior to adoption, as per the requirements of 
the Georgia Planning Act of 1989 and the Georgia Development Impact Fee Act. 
                     


SO RESOLVED this 28th day of March 2013. 
       


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA  
 


_______________________________________ 
     Steve Brown, Chairman 
     Board of Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk 

































































































































		Planning and Zoning- Resolution 2013-06 Agenda Request File

		Planning and Zoning- Resolution 2013-06 Backup

		Planning and Zoning- Resolution 2013-06 Backup-1

		Planning and Zoning- Resolution 2013-06 Backup-2

		Planning and Zoning- Resolution 2013-06 Backup

		Planning and Zoning- Resolution 2013-06 Backup-b














COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also 


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Public Safety & EMA Interim Fire Chief David Scarborough


Presentation of the National Weather Service “Storm Ready” Community designation for 2013-2015. 


StormReady is a nationwide program that helps communities better protect their citizens during severe weather from tornadoes to 


tsunamis. The program encourages communities to take a proactive approach to improving local hazardous weather operations. 


StormReady provides emergency managers with clear-cut guidelines on how to improve their hazardous weather operations. 


 


To be certified as StormReady, communities must meet guidelines established by the NWS in partnership with federal, state, and local 


emergency management professionals. The StormReady program is intended to:  


     - Improve the timeliness and effectiveness of hazardous weather warnings for the public.  


     - Provide detailed and clear recommendations which will help local emergency managers establish and improve effective hazardous    


       weather operations.  


     - Reward local hazardous-weather mitigation programs that have achieved a desired performance level.  


 


StormReady helps community leaders and emergency managers strengthen local safety programs. StormReady communities are better 


prepared to save lives from the onslaught of severe weather through advanced planning, education and awareness.


Acknowledgement of Fayette County’s StormReady designation for a period of three years. 


Not Applicable


No


No No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Fayette County, including all municipalities, was originally designated in 2001.


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, March 28, 2013








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Sheriff Captain Brian Eubanks


Consideration of the Sheriff's request to approve a list of Fayette County roadways for speed detection devices.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office has provided a list of roadways within Fayette County that include speed limits for each road.  The 


Sheriff's Office is requesting the Board to approve the list in order for speed detection devices to be utilized on each road as listed. 


 


Attachment A (pages 2-13) shows the proposed changes to the roadways as printed in red.  Attachment B (pages 14-25) is the final 


document for approval by the Board and for the Chairman's signature.


Approval of the Sheriff's request to approve a list of Fayette County roadways for speed detection devices.


Not Applicable.


Yes


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, March 28, 2013







fjones

Typewritten Text

Attachment 1



















































fjones

Typewritten Text

Attachment B

















































		Sheriff- Speed Table Agenda Request File

		Sheriff- Speed Table Backup

		Attachment A

		Attachment B












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to request the Department of Transportation relocate the Water System's water line 


for the Highway 54 expansion through the DOT's bid process when they bid the road work, and approval for the Water System to 


reimburse the Department of Transportation for the water line relocation. 


The Department of Transportation will be expanding the road on Highway 54 at McDonough Road. The Water System currently has 


9,000 feet +/- of water line that will need to be relocated due to this expansion.  


 


On March 13, 2013, the Water Committee unanimously recommended that the Board of Commissioners approve this request. 


 


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to request the Department of Transportation relocate the Water System's water line 


for the Highway 54 expansion through the DOT's bid process when they bid the road work, and approval for the Water System to 


reimburse the Department of Transportation for the water line relocation. 


Funds are available in the Renewal and Extension fund.


No


No Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Note: Allowing the GDOT (Georgia Department of Transportation) to manage the relocation the Water System's water line for the 


Highway 54 expansion through their bid process is more efficient; less expensive (change orders would be funded under the GDOT 


contract) and less staff effort (county responsibility would consist of general project oversight).  


ConsentThursday, March 28, 2013







S.R. 54 East Project Estimate for Fayette County Water System


Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Price


1 Mobilization - Primary EA. 1 2,000.00$            2,000.00$                
1A Mobilization - Secondary EA. 3,000.00$            -$                         
2 20" Dia. Class 300 D.I.P., Complete L.F. 115.00$               -$                         
3 16" Dia. Class 300 D.I.P., Complete L.F. 90.00$                 -$                         
4 12" Dia. Class 300 D.I.P., Complete L.F. 40.00$                 -$                         
5 10" Dia. Class 300 D.I.P., Complete L.F. 7557 35.50$                 268,273.50$            
6 8" Dia. Class 300 D.I.P., Complete L.F. 2354 27.00$                 63,558.00$              
7 6" Dia. Class 300 D.I.P., Complete L.F. 23.00$                 -$                         
8 D.I. Fittings, Complete TON 2.1685 6,400.00$            13,878.40$              
9 Fire Hydrant Assemblies EA. 14 2,500.00$            35,000.00$              
10 30" Dia. Steel Casing & 20" Dia. Carrier Pipe w/Casing Spacers


10A Bore & Jack L.F. 350.00$               -$                         
10B Placed in open trench L.F. 250.00$               -$                         
11 24" Dia. Steel Casing & 16" Dia. Carrier Pipe w/Casing Spacers


11A Bore & Jack L.F. 270.00$               -$                         
11B Placed in open trench L.F. 200.00$               -$                         
12 16" Dia. Steel Casing & 12" Dia. Carrier Pipe w/Casing Spacers


12A Bore & Jack L.F. 240.00$               -$                         
12B Placed in open trench L.F. 170.00$               -$                         
13 16" Dia. Steel Casing & 10" Dia. Carrier Pipe w/Casing Spacers


13A Bore & Jack L.F. 400 200.00$               80,000.00$              
13B Placed in open trench L.F. 140.00$               -$                         
14 14" Dia. Steel Casing & 8" Dia. Carrier Pipe w/Casing Spacers


14A Bore & Jack L.F. 525 195.00$               102,375.00$            
14B Placed in open trench L.F. 140.00$               -$                         
15 10" Dia. Steel Casing & 6" Dia. Carrier Pipe w/Casing Spacers


15A Bore & Jack L.F. 180.00$               -$                         
15B Placed in open trench L.F. 140.00$               -$                         
16 2" ARV for 20" Pipe EA. 1,200.00$            -$                         
17 2" ARV for 16" Pipe EA. 1,200.00$            -$                         
18 1" ARV for 12" Pipe EA. 1,000.00$            -$                         
19 1" ARV for 10" Pipe EA. 1,000.00$            -$                         
20 Freebore for 20" pipe w/out casing, complete L.F. 40.00$                 -$                         
21 Freebore for 16" pipe w/out casing, complete L.F. 40.00$                 -$                         
22 Freebore for 12" pipe w/out casing, complete L.F. 40.00$                 -$                         
23 Freebore for 10" pipe w/out casing, complete L.F. 40.00$                 -$                         
24 Freebore for 8" pipe w/out casing, complete L.F. 40.00$                 -$                         
25 Freebore for 6" pipe w/out casing, complete L.F. 40.00$                 -$                         
26 20" Dia. BFV w/box & valve marker, comp. EA. 3,000.00$            -$                         
27 16" Dia. BFV w/box & valve marker, comp. EA. 2,500.00$            -$                         
28 12" Dia. BFV w/box & valve marker, comp. EA. 1,500.00$            -$                         
29 10" Dia. BFV w/box & valve marker, comp. EA. 14 1,500.00$            21,000.00$              
30 8" Dia. BFV w/box & valve marker, comp. EA. 5 1,200.00$            6,000.00$                
31 6" Dia. Gate w/box & valve marker, comp. EA. 1,200.00$            -$                         
32 Clearing, Complete ACRE 2,000.00$            -$                         
33 Pavement Repair S.Y. 40.00$                 -$                         
34 Trench Rock Excavation, Complete C.Y. 90.00$                 -$                         
35 Unsuitable Materials, Complete C.Y. 8.00$                   -$                         
36 3/4" Short Side Service Tie in, Complete EA. 6 350.00$               2,100.00$                
37 3/4" Long Side Service Tie in, Complete EA. 600.00$               -$                         
38 1" Short Side Service Tie in, Complete EA. 450.00$               -$                         
39 1" Long Side Service Tie in, Complete EA. 19 700.00$               13,300.00$              







40 2" Short Side Service Tie in, Complete EA. 1,400.00$            -$                         
41 2" Long Side Service Tie in, Complete EA. 2,100.00$            -$                         


42A Grassing, Complete ACRE 1,500.00$            -$                         
42B Sod Replacement, Complete S.F. 1.50$                   -$                         
43 Silt Fence, Complete L.F. 3.00$                   -$                         
44 Ditch Checks, Complete EA. 40.00$                 -$                         
45 Rip-Rap, GDOT Type 3 TON 20.00$                 -$                         
46 Mulch Mat, Complete S.Y. 2.00$                   -$                         
47 Concrete Encasement, Complete C.Y. 60.00$                 -$                         
48 Concrete Thrust Blocking, Complete C.Y. 111 150.00$               16,650.00$              
49 Omitted EA. -$                    -$                         
50 Omitted EA. -$                    -$                         
51 Omitted EA. -$                    -$                         
52 20" x 10" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 4,000.00$            -$                         
53 20" x 8" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 4,000.00$            -$                         
54 20" x 6" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 4,000.00$            -$                         
55 Omitted EA. -$                    -$                         
56 Omitted EA. -$                    -$                         
57 16" x 10" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 3,500.00$            -$                         
58 16" x 8" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 3,500.00$            -$                         
59 16" x 6" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 3,000.00$            -$                         
60 Omitted EA. -$                    -$                         
61 12" x 10" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 2,000.00$            -$                         
62 12" x 8" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 2,000.00$            -$                         
63 12" x 6" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 2,000.00$            -$                         
64 10" x 10" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 2,000.00$            -$                         
65 10" x 8" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 2,000.00$            -$                         
66 10" x 6" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 2,000.00$            -$                         
67 8" x 8" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 2,000.00$            -$                         
68 8" x 6" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 2,000.00$            -$                         
69 6" x 6" Wet Tap, Complete EA. 2,000.00$            -$                         


70 Stab. Stone or Crusher Run TON 20.00$                 -$                         
71 REPAIR OF EXISTING WATERLINE W/OWNER PROVIDED MATERIALS


71A Trackhoe HOUR 100.00$               -$                         
71B Rubber Tire Backhoe HOUR 50.00$                 -$                         
71C 5 Man Crew HOUR 150.00$               -$                         
71D 3 Man Crew HOUR 100.00$               -$                         
72 3/4" Short Side Service Tie in to Existing EA. 600.00$               -$                         
73 3/4" Long Side Service Tie in to Existing EA. 900.00$               -$                         
74 1" Short Side Service Tie in to Existing EA. 600.00$               -$                         
75 1" Long Side Service Tie in to Existing EA. 900.00$               -$                         
76 OVERDEPTH TRENCH EXCAVATION, BACKFILL & COMPACTION


76A 6' - 8' Trench Depth L.F. 1.00$                   -$                         
76B 8' - 10' Trench Depth L.F. 2.00$                   -$                         
76C 10' - 12' Trench Depth L.F. 3.00$                   -$                         
76D 12' - 14' Trench Depth L.F. 4.00$                   -$                         
77 Payment & Performance Bonds L.S. L.S.


******* TOTAL ******* 624,134.90$            
Estimate based on Star Pipe Products Weight Guide
NO CURRENT PRICING FOR ITEMS
2" HDPE/Steel Casing L.F. 793
4" HDPE/Steel Casing L.F. 100
24" DIP L.F. 300
10" DIP with hangers/bridge attachment L.F. 240
***Subtract 240 from total 10" footage***





		Water System- Highway 54 Water Line Relocation Agenda Request File

		Water System- Highway 54 Water Line Relocation Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to allow Fayetteville Main Street to insert a flyer in customers' water bills that are 


mailed in the month of May 2013.


Main Street Fayetteville is requesting permission to place an informational flyer into the water bills of Water System customers informing 


them of upcoming events in the community. 


 


This request, if approved, would be mailed in May 2013.  The information will include information about Main Street events.   


 


An example of this flyer is attached.   


 


On March 13, 2013, the Water Committee unanimously recommended that the Board of Commissioners approve Main Street's request. 


 


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to allow Fayetteville Main Street to insert a flyer in customers' water bills that are 


mailed in the month of May 2013.


Not Applicable.


Yes February 2012


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Note: This is another example of county/city intergovernmental cooperation providing Fayette Main Street the ability to communicate the 


concert series utilizing a county resource savings the City of Fayetteville the expense of mailing costs for advertising. We appreciate and 


support Fayette Main Street's efforts to promote entertainment and tourism in our Fayette County community. 


ConsentThursday, March 28, 2013









		Water System- Main Street Fayetteville Insert Agenda Request File

		Water System- Main Street Fayetteville Insert Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's recommendation to award RFP# 870- Repairs to Lake Peachtree Pump Station to Intercontinental Commercial 


Services, Inc. for painting and repairs to Lake Peachtree Pump Station at a cost of $27,300.00 and for painting the walkway for an 


additional $2,300.00, at an aggregate cost of $29,600.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract. 


The Pump Station was built in 1985 and has acquired damages over the years. 


 


The Water System is requesting the ability to replace water damaged plywood and damaged siding, and to repaint  the Pump Station. 


 


In February 2013, the Purchasing Department requested price quotes from vendors for the painting and repairs to Lake Peachtree Pump 


Station. 


 


The Fayette County Purchasing Department released Request for Proposal #870 to procure a contractor to repair and paint the pump 


station.  Notices were direct-mailed to 16 contractors, and were extended via Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local 


Government Access Marketplace, and Channel 23.  Moreover, notices were sent to 634 vendors throughout the state, through the 


Georgia Procurement Registry.  Five (5) vendors provided Fayette County with quotes. The low bidder is Intercontinental Commercial 


Services, Inc. at a cost of $27,300.00 plus the walkway painting of $2,300.00 for a total of $29,600.00. 


Approval of staff's recommendation to award RFP# 870- Repairs to Lake Peachtree Pump Station to Intercontinental Commercial 


Services, Inc. for painting and repairs to Lake Peachtree Pump Station at a cost of $27,300.00 and for painting the walkway for an 


additional $2,300.00, at an aggregate cost of $29,600.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract. 


Funds are available in the Water System Renewal and Extension fund.


No


No Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentThursday, March 28, 2013







 


 


To:  Steve Rapson 


From:  Ted L. Burgess 


Date:  March 11, 2013 


Subject: RFP #870 – Repairs to Lake Peachtree Pump Station 


The county has an agreement with Peachtree City, effective through 2034, allowing the county 
to withdraw water from Lake Peachtree.  A pump station at the lake pumps water to the 
Crosstown Water Treatment Plant.  The pump station is approximately 28 years old.  The 
building is in need of repair and painting (Attachment 1). 


Work needed includes tasks such as removal of the siding, replacement of defective plywood, 
installation of house wrap and water shield, reinstallation or replacement of siding, and painting 
the exterior. 


The pump station extends out over water.  This means that the contractor must have 
specialized equipment, so few companies seek work such as this. 


The Purchasing Department released Request for Proposals #870 to procure a contractor to 
repair and paint the pump station.  Notices were direct-mailed to 16 contractors.  In addition, 
invitations were extended via the Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local Government 
Access Marketplace (www.glga.org), and Channel 23.  Notice was sent electronically to 634 
vendors throughout the state, through the Georgia Procurement Registry.  The Purchasing 
Department recently began using this web-based system, which is used by the state of Georgia 
to post and advertise solicitations, on a trial basis.   


Five vendors submitted proposals (Attachment 2).  Of the five, three were contacted by 
traditional direct mail.  Two, including the recommended vendor, were contacted electronically 
through the Georgia Procurement Registry. 


The Water System recommends Intercontinental Commercial Services, who submitted the 
lowest priced proposal.  The Purchasing Department supports the Water System’s 
recommendations. 


Attachments (2) 



http://www.glga.org/









Attachment 2


Bid per
Square Foot


Total to 
Replace All 


Plywood


Option:
Painting of
Walkway


Total
With


Option
1. BROWN BOY II, INC. $80.00 Per 


Sheet Installed
$3,800.00 $44,400.00 $3,500.00 $47,900.00


2. HEADLEY CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION 9.00 19,170.00 118,000.00 5,160.00 123,160.00


3. INTERCONTINENTAL COMMERCIAL SERVICES, 
INC. (ICS, INC.)


3.75 4,125.00 27,300.00 2,300.00 29,600.00


4. LEWIS CONTRACTING CORPORATION Not
Shown


84,300.00 84,300.00 Not
Bid


Not
Bid


5. TOMCO CONSTRUCTION, INC. 3.00 2,550.00 44,450.00 750.00 45,200.00


Remove and Replace 
Defective Plywood


Request for Proposals #870


Painting & Repairs to Lake Peachtree Pump Station


Not-to-Exceed 
Total,


Including All 
Plywood 


ReplacementCOMPANY


P:\Ted B\Water Sys\870 Repair Lake PTree Pump Stn\870 Tally.xls





		Water System- Painting and Repair to Lake Peachree Pump Station Agenda Request File

		Water System- Painting and Repair to Lake Peachtree Pump Station Backup

		Water System- Painting & Repair to Lake Peachtree Pump Statoin- Backup 1

		Water System- Painting & Repair to Lake Peachtree Pump Station- Backup 2

		Water System- Painting & Repair to Lake Peachtree Pump Station- Backup 3

		Sheet1










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to approve a Variance in the Flood Easement of Lake McIntosh that authorizes the 


proposed existing deck additions to encroach in the County's flood easement and states the County will be held harmless. 


The easement line shown is described on the plat as the elevation 790 and is associated with the 0.5PMP (design storm for the dam) 


which is approximately the 500 year storm flooding by Lake McIntosh. 


 


If the variance is granted, it should have direct language stating that the property owner assumes all liability for impacts/damages to 


property/structures within this easement, as a result of rising waters from the reservoir.  


 


 


On March 13, 2013, the Water Committee unanimously recommended that the Board of Commissioners approve this variance.


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to approve a Variance in the Flood Easement of Lake McIntosh that authorizes the 


proposed existing deck additions to encroach in the County's flood easement and states the County will be held harmless. 


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, March 28, 2013









		Water System- Variance in the.Flood Easement of Lake McIntosh Agenda Request File

		Water System- Variance in the Flood Easement of Lake McIntosh Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to allow Peachtree City Water and Sewerage Authority to insert a flyer in the 


customers' water bills during the months of October 2013 and March 2014.


Stephen Hogan with Peachtree City Water & Sewerage Authority has requested an insert be included with the water bills during the 


months of October 2013 and March 2014.  This insert will give information to Peachtree City Sewer customers about the sewer system.   


 


An example is attached. 


 


The cost for postage to mail the water bills will remain the same. 


 


On March 13, 2013, the Water Committee unanimously recommended that the Board of Commissioners approve Peachtree City Water & 


Sewerage Authority's request.


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to allow Peachtree City Water and Sewerage Authority to insert a flyer in the 


customers' water bills during the months of October 2013 and March 2014.


No additional funding needed. Inserts will be provided by Peachtree City Water & Sewerage Authority.


Yes September 2012


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Note: The county appreciates the relationship it has with the Peachtree Water and Sewer Authority and gladly supports their efforts in 


communicating to our citizens in Peachtree City through our water billing system. 


ConsentThursday, March 28, 2013







The work of PCWASA, its board and staff, received high praise
from the Georgia Association of Water Professionals (GAWP) during
the Authority’s 25th Anniversary celebration, held this past November.


GAWP Executive Director Jack Dozier and Deputy Director Pam
Burnett presented a proclamation to the utility’s board and staff for 25
years of service to Peachtree City and the water/wastewater 
industry.  Dozier noted that PCWASA has supported the health 
and economy of the Peachtree City community by providing 
efficient and cost-effective wastewater management facilities to 
serve the public and to protect the environment.


Another means for the Authority to celebrate its 25th Anniversary
was to host an open house and facility tour at its headquarters and
Rockaway 


Wastewater 
Treatment 
Facility.  
Employees and
vendors were on
hand to share 
details of 
Authority 
programs and
projects with 
the public.  


For photos 
of the event, 
log onto our 
Web site at
www.pcwasa.org.


The Georgia Association of Water Professionals (GAWP) and the
Georgia Section of the American Water Works Association (GAWWA)
sponsored the state’s first Model Water Tower Competition for 
students during this past fall term, with help from PCWASA.


The Model Water Tower Competition was organized by a steering
committee that included Keisha Lisbon Thorpe, PCWASA Division
Manager of Technical Services.  In addition, General Manager
Stephen Hogan was among 25 volunteers who served as an advisor.


The water towers constructed and submitted by the middle
school student contestants from metro Atlanta were judged according
to their structural integrity, cost efficiency, hydraulic functionality, and
design ingenuity.  The event featured entries from 40 students from
the 7th and 8th grades who gathered at Woodland Middle School in
Stockbridge for the competition.


The goal of
the competition is
to educate 
students about
the water treat-
ment process and
the importance of
properly designed
and operated in-
frastructure. 


For photos 
of the event, 
log onto our 
Web site at
www.pcwasa.org.


Proclamation commemorates 
25th Anniversary of PCWASA


PCWASA helps organize state’s first
Model Water Tower student competition


PCWASA credit rating reflects strong financial position, 
precedes successful bond refinancing


Following the good news that the Peachtree City Water and 
Sewerage Authority (PCWASA) achieved its first independent credit 
rating in its short 25-year history, the Board and Management embarked
on a successful Refunding and Refinancing Revenue Bond issue that will
result in substantial savings for the utility and its ratepayers.


Standard & Poor’s (S&P) Ratings Services, one of the “Big Three”
credit-ratings agencies, assigned its “AA-” Issuer Credit Rating (ICR)
and stable outlook to PCWASA in January, just weeks before the Author-
ity closed on its Series 2013A and 2013B Refunding Revenue Bonds,
which will refinance nearly $29 million of long-term PCWASA debt.  


The 2013 bonds have refinanced the entire outstanding Series 2002
and Series 2005 sewer system bonds at considerably lower interest rates,
resulting in gross savings of approximately $220,000 per year.  


Todd Barnes, bond underwriter with Robert W. Baird & Co. who
provided oversight on the 2013 Series for PCWASA, congratulated the
Authority Board and Management on this outstanding rating.  


“This credit rating is an opinion of the Authority’s overall creditwor-
thiness regardless of whether there is outstanding debt, as it provides
banks, government agencies, and others a measure of an issuer’s general
credit profile, financial strength, and economic vitality,” explains Barnes.
“A rating in the “AA” category is considered High Investment Grade and
demonstrates very strong capacity to meet financial commitments.”


For this reason, members of the PCWASA Board are proud of 
how the bond rating reflects on the organization’s policy and 
management decisions.


“This credit rating – and the rationale given for it by the ratings
agencies – shows we are making sound fiscal decisions for what is 
best for the Authority and our ratepayers,” says Mike Harman, 
PCWASA Chairman.


S&P officials pointed out the strong attributes of the Authority’s


credit worthiness.  For starters, PCWASA collections of revenues are at
roughly 99 percent, while the utility’s debt coverage reached 1.57x in
2011 and 1.58x for the fiscal year ending in June of 2012.  Industry
sources have traditionally considered that debt coverage for water or
sewer utilities is good when reaching at least 1.25x or higher, say 
Authority officials.


Finally, the future financial outlook of PCWASA is bright, according
to S&P analysts, who noted: “the stable outlook reflects our expectation
that PCWASA will sustain a solid financial and operating profile while
formulating and managing its capital improvement plan.”


Todd Barnes (far left), bond underwriter with Robert W. Baird & Co.
who provided oversight on the 2013 Series for PCWASA, congratulates
the Authority’s Attorney Mark Oldenburg, Chairman Mike Harman,
and General Manager Stephen Hogan, on the utility’s outstanding credit
rating from Standard & Poor’s.


Jack Dozier (right), Executive Director of the Geor-
gia Association of Water Professionals, presents a
proclamation to PCWASA Chairman Mike Harman
(left) and General Manager Stephen Hogan (center),
commemorating the Authority’s 25th Anniversary.


PCWASA General Manager Stephen Hogan advises a
student on the design of a water tower during the first
annual Georgia Model Water Tower Competition.


Volume 3, Issue 1
Spring of 2013







As portions of the Peachtree Water 
and Sewerage Authority (PCWASA) system
are being evaluated to determine their 
structural integrity, other portions are being
rehabilitated.  Such is the hectic process and
schedule of the Authority’s sewer system 
capital improvements.


An example of such a capital project took
place recently within the Planterra Ridge Golf
Course in Peachtree City, where PCWASA
contractors from Brent Scarbrough and 


Company successfully completed sewer line
rehabilitation by installing Cured In Place
Pipe (CIPP).  


The use of CIPP seals off leaks caused
by cracks, fractures, misaligned joints, roots,
or other problems that are evident and com-
mon in every sewer system.  The new CIPP
adds structural integrity to the existing pipe,
extending its useful life span.  But in addition
to using the strongest materials available,
CIPP is an environmentally friendly process
for sewer line rehab – causing minimal 
disturbances to the landscape during 
installation – while providing a cost effective
return on investments in capital improve-
ments.  The CIPP process used at Planterra
Ridge will improve the consistency of these
sewer lines to reduce the risk of any problems
in the future at this site, which is near the
reservoir impoundment of Lake McIntosh.  


As for other rehab work, when RedZone
Robotics finishes collecting data on the status
of PCWASA infrastructure, the Authority will
locate additional areas in need of rehab 
attention, prioritizing projects much like the
one recently completed at Planterra Ridge.
RedZone is the PCWASA contractor assisting
the Authority with a conditional assessment of


all sewer lines within the system.
“We will continue with other lining 


projects as we discover needs and as our
budget allows,” says Stephen Hogan,
PCWASA General Manager.  “This work will
be included in our master planning and future


budgets.  The lining process is just one of the
methods in our toolbox that allows us to 
maintain and extend the life of the system.”  


For photos of this CIPP project, log onto
our website at www.pcwasa.org.


PCWASA receives Award of Excellence for efforts against fats, oils, and grease (FOG)


Think around the sink!
Rather than pouring grease


down the drain, PCWASA officials
encourage Peachtree City citizens to
let grease cool, pour it into a can or
container, and dispose of it in the
trash.  The Authority even has
reusable grease can covers (below)
available at its headquarters for free,
while supplies last, to aid PCWASA
customers in this process.


For more information, contact
Xavier Davis at 770-487-7993 or
xavierd@pcwasa.org, or log onto our
Web site at www.pcwasa.org.


PCWASA utilizes cost effective, environmentally 
friendly cured-in-place pipe (CIPP) to rehab sewer lines 


1127 Highway 74 South  •  Peachtree City, GA  30269
Phone: 770-487-7993  • Fax: 770-631-5380


BOARD MEMBERS – LEADERSHIP


Chairman
Mike Harman


Treasurer
Phil Mahler


Vice Chairman
Tim Meredith


General Manager
Stephen Hogan


PCWASA contractors begin the pipe lining
process for a sewer line at the Planterra Ridge
Golf Course by inserting the Cured In Place
Pipe (CIPP) into a manhole at the head end of
the line.  In the distance is the next manhole
where the pipe lining process will conclude.


(Left to Right)  Mikah Williams, project man-
ager, explains the pipe lining process that was
completed recently at Planterra Ridge to 
Authority Chairman Mike Harman, contractor
John Murray from Brent Scarbrough and 
Company, and Authority Board Member 
Phil Mahler.


(Left to Right)  Peachtree City Water and
Sewerage Authority Division Manager
Keisha Lisbon Thorpe and FOG Program
Coordinator Xavier Davis receive the
statewide Award of Excellence for FOG (fats,
oils, and grease) Programs on behalf of the
utility from the Georgia F.O.G. Alliance and
its President Doug White.


As a result of the success of the PCWASA
fats, oils and grease (FOG) Program, the 
Authority has received the industry’s Award of
Excellence from the Georgia F.O.G. Alliance.
Doug White, the organization’s President, 
presented the Award during the PCWASA 
January meeting to the Authority’s Xavier
Davis, FOG Program Coordinator for
PCWASA, and Keisha Lisbon Thorpe,
PCWASA Division Manager of Technical
Services, which is the Authority’s division that
oversees its FOG Program.


The purpose of the PCWASA FOG 
Program is to assist in the prevention of 
sanitary sewer backups and overflows from 
occurring within the Authority’s wastewater
collection system and treatment facilities by
managing residential, commercial, and 
industrial generated FOG.  


This FOG management and education
process entails plan review, installation 
approval, and inspection of grease traps and
grease interceptors used by commercial and
industrial clients, such as restaurants, schools,
hair salons, pet grooming salons, and others.
Grease traps and/or grease interceptors must
be in compliance with the Authority’s Sewer
Use Ordinance. 


As for PCWASA residential customers,


Davis and the Authority continually educate
them on methods and practices for properly
disposing of fats, oils, and grease within their
homes, and thus reducing or preventing them
from entering the PCWASA wastewater 
collection system.


For more information on the Authority’s
FOG Program and grease education, 
customers can contact Xavier Davis at 
770-487-7993 or xavierd@pcwasa.org, or log
onto our Web site at www.pcwasa.org.





		Water System- WASA Insert Agenda Request File

		Water System- WASA Insert Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's recommendation to approve a Memorandum of Understanding between Fayette County and the City of Fayetteville for 


bacteria testing, and authorization for the Chairman to sign said memorandum.


The City of Fayetteville has requested that Fayette County conducts their bacteria testing for state reporting. 


 


The Water System operates a state certified lab and can handle this additional work. 


 


The City of Fayetteville has agreed to pay $17.50 for each sample tested by the Water System.   


 


For additional information, please refer to the Memorandum of Understanding which is included with this request.


Approval of staff's recommendation to approve a Memorandum of Understanding between Fayette County and the City of Fayetteville for 


bacteria testing, and authorization for the Chairman to sign said memorandum.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Note: This is another example of county/city intergovernmental cooperation providing the residents we all share a cheaper solution for a 


mandated service.


ConsentThursday, March 28, 2013







COUNTY OF FAYETTE


STATE OF GEORGIA


WATER TESTING AGREEMENT


THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 7th day of March, 2013 by and between


the Fayette County, Georgia, acting by and through its Board of Commissioners, the duly elected


governing authority of Fayette County, Georgia, hereinafter, the "County", and the City of


Fayetteville, Georgia, acting by and through its Mayor and Council, the duly elected governing


authority of Fayetteville, Georgia, hereinafter, the "City", for the purpose of the County


providing certain water testing to the City, hereinafter the "Water Testing Agreement"'


WiTNESSETH:


WHEREAS, the County operates a water system for the provision of potable water to


customers located within its service area; and


WHEREAS, one of the requirements of operating a water system for the provision of


potable water is to periodically test water samples for bacteria; and


WHEREAS, the State of Georgia requires that a certified lab be utilized to perform the


aforementioned tests; and


WHEREAS, the County has a certified lab capabie of performing said tests, and the


County's certified lab, in fact, performs bacteria tests on a daily basis; and


WHEREAS, the City operates a water deparlment for the provision of potable water to


customers within its service area; and


WHEREAS, the City does not have a certif,red lab capable of perfonning bacteria tests


consistent with State of Georgia requirements; and







WHEREAS, the City desires to enter into this Water Testing Agreement for the County


to perform periodic bacteria tests at the County's certified lab on behalf of the City; and


WHEREAS, the County desires to enter into this Water Testing Agreement to perform


said testing on behalf of the City.


NOW, THEREFORE, FOR AND iN CONSiDERATION of the premises contained


herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which being


hereby acknowledged by the County and the City, the County and the City do hereby enter into


this Water Testing Agreement as follows:


1.


The County agrees to provide bacteria testing for the City by testing approximately


fifteen (15) samples per month at the County's certified lab. The City will provide the samples


to be tested to the County's certified iab. The County will timely communicate the results of the


bacteria tests to the City.


2.


For each sample tested by the County at the request of the City, the County shall charge


the City SEVENTEEN AND 50/100 ($17.50) DOLLARS, the "Test Rate". The City agrees that


it will pay to the County the Test Rate for every sample the City submits to the County and is


tested by the CountY.


3.


The County shall invoice the City on a monthly basis for all bacteria tests performed by


the Coulty on behalf of the City. The City agrees to pay the invoice from the County for the


bacteria testing within 30 days of the date of the invoice.







4.


The County and the City agree that the Test Rate has been based, in part, upon the


number of bacteria tests the County will perform on behalf of the City on a monthly basis.


Should the number of bacteria tests increase substantially, the County and the City agree that the


County may increase the Test Rate to the City. The County and the City agree that if the number


of samples on a monthly basis increases by ten (10) to a total of twenty-five (25) for any given


month, the County may increase the Test Rate to the City. Otherwise, the County will re-


evaluate the Test Rate at or near the anniversary date of this Water Testing Agreement.


5.


This Water Testing Agreement shall be in force from the date of execution until


December 31,2013. Thereafter, this Water Testing Agreement shall renew for a one (1)-year


term unless either party has provided Adequate Notice for the termination of this Water Testing


Agreement. This Water Testing Agreement sha1l continue to automatically renew unless


Adequate Notice has been provided by one party to the other. Adequate Notice, for the purpose


of this Water Testing Agreement, is 60 days. Should either party to this Water Testing


Agreement provide the other party 60-days notice of that party's intention to terminate this


Water Testing Agreement, the Water Testing Agreement shall terminate on or before December


31, 2073. Thereafter, either party sha1l have the right in any subsequent rener,val term to


terminate this Water Testing Agreement with Adequate Notice prior to the end of the then-


current renewal tenn.


6.


This Water Testing Agreement is the full and complete agreement of the parties. No


other promises or agteements lvere made between the parties other than those specified herein.







Should the parties desire to amend this Water Testing Agreement, said amendment must be in


writing and signed by the within parties. Any notices to amend this Water Testing Agreement,


or otherwise, shall be deemed given if said notice is mailed via overnight delivery addressed to


the parties as follows:


For the County: Fayette County, Georgia
County Administrator
140 West Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214


For the City: City of Fayetteville, Georgia
City Manager
240 South Glynn Street
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214


7.


This Water Testing Agreement supersedes any other agreement which may exist between


the County and the City for water testing purposes. All other agreements are hereby repealed.


Should any part of this Water Testing Agreement be deemed unconstitutional by a court of


competent jurisdiction, then the parties desire that the part ruled to be unconstitutional be severed


from this Water Testing Agreernent and the remainder of this Water Testing Agreement be in


force and effect without the aforementioned unconstitutional portion. This Water Testing


Agreement shall become effective on the date where final approval has been obtained by both


parties.


WHEREFORE, the parties hereto have set their hands and fixed their seals on the date


f,rrst above written.







(sEAL)


ATTEST:


FAYETT E COI]NTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS


By:
STEVE BROWN, Chairman


MAYOR AND COLINCIL FOR THE
CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE


Floyd Jones, County Clerk


(sEAL)


\


Ann-e Barnard, City Clerk





		Water System- Water Testing Agenda Request File

		Water System- Water Testing Backup



